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Letter of Transmittal 
All Shareholders, 
Bangladesh Bank, 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, 
Securities and Exchange Commission, 
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. 

Dear Sir (s): 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

Enclosed please find a copy of the Annual Report together with the 
audited financial statements including consolidated and separate 
balance sheet as at December 31, 2012 and income statements, 
cash flow statements and changes in equity statements for the 
year ended December 31, 2012 along with notes thereon of FAS 
Finance & Investment Limited and its subsidiaries (FAS Capital & 
Management Limited) for your kind information and record. 

Thank you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Company Secretary 
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Notice of 16th annual general meeting 
Notice is hereby given to all the Members of FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
(FAS) that the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 
Thursday, April 25, 2013 at 10.30 a.m. at Hotel Abakash, 71, Mohakhali C/A,Dhaka 
1212, for transacting the following business: 

A2013-16-01 To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended 3 1  December,2012, and the Report of the Directors 
and the Auditors thereon. 

A2013-16-02 To declare Stock Dividend for the year ended 31  December 2012. 

A2013-16-03 To elect Directors. 

A2013-16-04 TO appoint Statutory Auditors for the years 2013 and to fix their remuneration. 

By order of the Board 

Dated: April 3, 2013 
Notes 

~a rdos3  Jahan ACS 
Company Secretary 

Notes: 

1. Shareholders whose names appear on the Members/Depository Register on the 
Record Date i.e. 7 March 2013 shall be eligible to attend the 16th AGM of the 
Company and to receive the Dividend. 

2. The Board of Directors recommended stock dividend @ 6% for the year 2012; 

3. A Shareholder wishing to appoint a Proxy must deposit the Proxy Form, duly 
stampedrat the Company's Registered Office by 10:30 am of 23 March 2013. 

4. Only Shareholders or their validly appointed proxies will be allowed to have access 
to the registration process to attend the meeting. 

5. Admission into the auditorium will be allowed strictly on submission of the 
attendance slip sent with the Notice. 
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Our Vision 
Become a market leader by providing innovative, integratd 
financial services and to create best value to our 
Shareholders. 

Our mission 
Develop the company into an ideal and unique financial 
institution by providing with excellent financial products and 
customer services to all our customers- corporate and 
individual not excluding the high paced pro-active 
participant of Corporate Social Responsibility 

Overall Strategic 0 bjectives 
Be one of the market leaders of the industry 

Achieve excellence in customer service next to none and 
superior to all competitors be a high quality distributor of 
financial products and services 

Provide customized financial services to specific clients in 
both leasing and merchant banking services to build the 
company as multi-product non bank financial institution for 
different segment of the market Maximize profitability and 
sustain steady growth 

Maximize benefit and satisfaction of the customer 

Maximize the welfare of the society through employment, 
training, grant etc. reflecting our social responsibility. 
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Core Value 
For our Customers 

To provide the most courteous and efficient service in every 
aspect of its business. 

To be innovative in the development of new products and 
services 

For our Employees 
By promoting their well-being through attractive 
remuneration and fringe benefits By promoting good staff 
morale through proper staff training and development, and 
provision of opportunities for career development 

For our Shareholders 

By forging ahead and consolidating its position as a stable 
and progressive financial institution By generating profits 
and fair return on their investment 

For our Community 

By assuming our role as a socially responsible corporate 
citizen in a tangible manner By adhering closely to national 
policies and objectives thereby contributing towards the 
progress of the nation 

By upholding ethical values and best practices Constantly 
seeking to improve performance by aligning our goals with 
stakeholders' expectations. 
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Code of conduct & Professional Ethics 
Individuals acting in a professional capacity take on an additional burden of 
ethical responsibility. For example, professional associations have codes of 
ethics that prescribe required behavior within the context of a professional 
practice such as medicine, law, accounting, or engineering. These written 
codes provide rules of conduct and standards of behavior based on the 
principles of Professional Ethics, which include: 

Objectivity and Independence 

The principle of our objectivity imposes the obligation to  be impartial, 
intellectually honest, and free of conflicts of interest. Independence precludes 
relationships that may appear to impair a member's objectivity in rendering 
attestation services. 

Our members often serve multiple interests in many different capacities and 
must demonstrate their objectivity in varying circumstances. Members in 
public practice render attest, tax, and management advisory services. Other 
members prepare financial statements in the employment of others, perform 
internal auditing services, and serve in financial and management capacities 
in industry, education, and government. They also educate and train those 
who aspire to admission into the profession. Regardless of service or capacity, 
Our members are protecting the integrity of their work, maintain objectivity, 
and avoid any subordination of their judgment. 

Due diligence / duty of care 

Our members also have a continuing responsibility to cooperate with each 
other to improve the art of accounting, maintain the public's confidence, and 
carry out the profession's special responsibilities for self-governance. The 
collective efforts of all members are required to maintain and enhance the 
traditions of the profession. 

Integrity/ Confidentiality 

To maintain and broaden public confidence, members of our Company 
performs all professional responsibilities with the highest sense of integrity. 

The Public Interest 

The members of our company have accepted the obligation to act in a way 
that will serve the public interest, honor the public trust, and demonstrate 
commitment to  professionalism. 

Scope and Nature of Services 

Members of our Company in public practice are observing the Principles of the 
Code of Professional Conduct in determining the scope and nature of services 
to be provided. 
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FAS at  a Glance 
FAS Finance & investment Limited (FAS) was incorporated 
on 4th March 1997 sponsored by a group of Renowned & 
dedicated Bangladeshi industrialists and businessmen. 
Primarily, FAS received license from Securities & Exchange 
Commission (SEC) to  act as a Merchant Banker. 
Subsequently it obtained license on 17th September 2001 
from Bangladesh Bank as a Non-Banking Financial 
Institution (NBFI). The authorize capital of the company is 
Tk. 2100 million and the paid up capital of the company is 
Tk. 542.47 Million. 



Financial Products and Services of FAS are: 

Lease Financing 

Transport Financing 

Term Financing 

Project Financing 

House Financing (Real Estate Finance) 

Small & Medium Enterprise Financing (SME Finance) 

Working Capital Financing 

Factoring 

Deposit Mobilization 

i. Term Deposit Schemes 

a. Monthly Benefit Scheme 

b. Quarterly benefit Scheme 

c. Yearly benefit Scheme 

Merchant Banking Activities: 

I .  Securities Trading in Secondary Market 

ii. Investor's Portfolio Management 

iii. Issue Management 

iv. Underwriting of Issues 

v. Financial Consultancy 

vi. Project Counseling 
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Corporate Information 
Registered Name of the Company 

Company Registration Number 

Bangladesh Bank License Number 

Legal Form 

Corporate Head Office 

Company Email 

Company Website 

Narsingdi Branch 

Chittagong Branch 

- 
Sylhet Branch Zinda Bazar, Sylhet. 

Accounting Year End December 

No. of Employee 

Auditors 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited I 
Public Limited Company, listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and 

Chittagong Stock Exchange having incorporated in Bangladesh 
on 4th March, 1997 under Companies Act of 1994 

Suvastu Imam Square (4th Floor) 65, Gulshan 
Gulshan Dhaka-1212 PABX: 9860273, 9860594,8825949 

Phone: 04474500058, Fax: 88-02-9860594 

info @fasbd.com 

www.fasbd.com/fill 
- 

Index Plaza (Mezzanine Floor) Bowakur Station Road Narsingdi 

Phone: 0628-51657-8, Fax: 0628-51659 
E-mail: triermnsk@fasbd.com 

L.M Tower (Extension building -6th Floor), 115 CDA Avenue, Est 
Nasirabad P.S.-Khulshi, Chittagong. Phone : 880-31-2552872-3 
044-34495097, Fax : 880-31-2552874 

E-mail: triermnsk@fasbd.com 
- 

City Centre Shopping Complex (8th Floor),Phone:2831622-4 
04494444200-1 Fax : 2831625, E-mail triermnsk@fasbd.com 

31 

63 

M.J. Abedin & Co Chartered Accountants 
National Plaza (3rd Floor)l09, Bir Uttam 

C.R. Datta Road Dhaka-1205 
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, Legal Advisor 

TIN No. 

VAT Registration No. 

Trade License No. 

Tax Consultant 

I T  Consultants 

Company Secretary 

Auditors: 

Principal Bankers 

Major Stock Broker 

Memberships 

Md. Khalilur Rahman (Nasir), M.A, MBA & LL.B 

Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh 

5101098077 

0921401 

R.R. Associates Associated Consultant Mokbul Plaza (4th floc 
1013, Arambag, Motijheel CIA, Dhaka-1000 

Mr. S.A.H. Ismail, CEO, NREACH -Net (Pvt.) Ltd . 
Fardose Jahan 

MIS. M J Abedin & Co. Chartered Accountants National Pla; 
(3rd Floor)l09, Bir Uttam C.R Datta Road, Dhaka-1205 

Pubali Bank Limited 

Uttara Bank Ltd. 
Mutual Trust Bank Limited 
Marcanting Bank Ltd. 

Khaja Equity Limited, Stock & Security Linkway Limited 

Bangladesh Leasing & Finance Companies Association 
Bangladesh Association of Publickly Listed Companies 
Forum International Business Forum of Bangladesh 

Chambers of Commerce & Industry 
Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
Chittagong Chamber of Commerce & Industry 

Bangladesh Malaysia Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
- 
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Milestones of FAS 
Incorporation of the Company 4th March, 1997 

LlCenSed as ~ercnant  E < zzna January 1998 

Converte I ~ompany 18th A ' 2001 - 4  
Licensed as Non-Banking Financial Institute 17th September, 2001 

I icensed for Principal Branch I- - 
First Lease Agreement Signed I 27th December, 2001 

Commencement of public deposit mobilization I 27th December, 2001 

First Credit Line Agreement Signed I l l t h  September, 2002 

Commencement of home loan 11th June, 2003 

Licensed for Chittagong Branch I 14th February, 2007 

Credit Rating by CRAB 3rd May,2007 - 
LI Narsingdi 1 Icn 18th J , 2007 

Aynrnwal nf Drncnnrhmc h\, SEC 31st July, snn7 - 
Publication of Prospectus 2nd August, 2007 

Subscription opens 28th October, 2007 

Allotment of IPO Share I 5th December, 2007 

Listing with DSE & CSE 

First trading of shares in DSE & CSE 

9th January, 2008 

16th January, 2008 

Licensed for Sylhet Branch 9th July, 2008 
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Board of Directors 
Chairman 
Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad 

Managing Director 
Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury 

Company Secretary 
Fardose Jahan 

Directors 
Mr. Abdul Marib Ahmad 

Mrs. Shannaz Ahmad 

Mr. Syed Monowar Ali 

Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman 
(Nominated by Nitol Motors Limited) 

Mr.A.Z.M Sadequr Rahman Khan 
(Nominated by Bangladesh National Car Limited) 

Mr. Golam Rabbani 
(Nominated by Nikita & Company Limited) 

Mr.Mustafa Aminur Rashid 
(Independent Director) 

Mr. Satya Gopal Podder 
(Independent Director) 
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Board Committees 
Executive Committee 1 Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad Chairman 

I Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid Member 1 
I I Mr. Satya Gopal Podder Member I 
I I I Mr. Khalequezzaman Member 1 
I 
I Mrs.Golam Rabbani Member I 

Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid Chairman 

Mr. Satya Gopal Podder Member 

Mr.Md. Khalequzzaman Member 

Mr.Golam Rabbani Member 

Mr. Monoar Ali Member 
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Management Committee 
Management Committee: (MANCOM) - 
7 Sl NO. lesignatio~ %-- Remarks 

1. Md. Mofi; vlanaging ~ i r -  President 

2. Mr. Nasirn Ali Khan, - "EO Member 

3. Mr. Abdul Halim, EVP Member 

4. Mr. Abdul Maleque , SVP Member 

5. Mr. Akhtar ~ o s s a i n ,  :vp a rFn Member 

6. Mr. A.K.M Sharnsher A w - Member 

7. Ms.Fardose Jahan, 3ompany secretary rn Member 

d d i n  Chowdhury, M=~aging Director President 

Member 

Mr. Abdul Maleq Member 

orshid Ala~ - Mem b ~ r  

lahru T--- Me--' 

m 
Mr. Akhtar HOSS~III, 

I. l u c a r  Ahrnmed Farhqlr 

IVI~. Biplob Chandra Karrnaka~ 

I 

O. MOTIZ uaaln lowanu qanaglng ulrecto rreslaent 

iVP Member 

Mr. Abdul Maleque, Member 

r. Akhtar Hossain, SVP & CFO Member 

I 5. eaz Fan 3ffic 

- Svp-I 
- 

Member - Member 

Membr- - 
Information Technoloav develo~ment Committee (IT): 

iVP - Sr. Officer 

3fficer 

3ffit 
- 

Md. Motiz Uddin Chowdhury, 

Mr. Abdul Halim 

Mr. Md. Shazzad I 

Mr. Ziaur Rahman, 

hammod Shaharuzzaman 
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Management & Executives 

Management Team 
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury 

Assistant Managing Director Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam 

Executive Vice President Mr. Abdul Halim 

Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer Mr. Akhtar Hossain 

Senior Vice President & Internal Control & Compliance Mr. Md. Abdul Maleque 

Company Secretary Fardose Jahan 
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Chairman's 
statement 

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim 

Distinguished Shareholders 
Assalamualikum Wa Rahmatullah 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I welcome you all with immense pleasure and satisfaction in 
addressing this 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company. I want to  thank you, the honorable 
shareholders for joining us to make the event successful. I take pleasure to present the report of the 
Board of Directors, the Audited Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and other Financial 
Statements of the Bank for the year 2012. As far as returns are concerned, we had its successful year 
in 2012. This became possible with your continuous support and conscious suggestions. 

The world economy during 2012 has passed through the same depression which prevailed during the 
previous year . This also affected Bangladesh economy as well. The economy of our country faced 
pressure caused by higher inflation, liquidity crisis, and continuous depression in the capital market. 

Regardless the adversities in economy, particularly in money and capital market, FAS overcame the 
challenges during the year 2012 with moderate growth in Deposit and Investment. Deposit of the 
Company increased by 22.28% and advances increased by 27.90% compared to those of previous year. 
I t 's our pleasure to  let you know that the total amount of  Company's assets reached a t  
Tk.305,76,55,236 , which is 14.89% higher than the previous year. 

Earnings per Share (EPS) and Return on Equity (ROE) were .41 & 0.33 % respectively in this year. It is 
through our strong perseverance to remain true to  our commitment to our shareholders that we were 
able to pull such numbers. 

I am particularly happy to note that the Non Performing Loan percentage came down to just 8.91% 
from the earlier year's 9.28%. This was a good achievement. Total portfolio of FAS has grown by a 
moderate 18.70%. 

Being a compliant and responsible corporate body, FAS continued to make a significant contribution 
towards the government revenue line as direct corporate tax and withholding tax and VAT deducted 
from employees' and customers' accounts and suppliers' bills. During the calendar year 2012 we 
contributed BDT 74.39 million to national exchequer as tax, vat and excise duty which is 432.70% 
percent higher than that of 2011. We paid advance corporate tax of BDT 66.82 million while deposited 
withholding tax of BDT 6.25 million, VAT of BDT 1.31 million. 
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We understand that the year 2013 will be more challenging. The key challenging area will be adjusting 
high fund rate, liquidity crisis in the money market, mobilization of sizable amount of funds and the 
cost of borrowings at the lowest possible level in order to remain competitive. Our business expansion 
drive will be continued through establishing new branches, increasing product-line to serve our ever- 
increasing customers. 

The Bangladesh Bank has made it mandatory for all NBFI in Bangladesh to have a minimum paid up 
capital of Tk. 1.00 billion. I n  this aspect we applied for Rights Issue to the Bangladesh Securities & 
Exchange Commission and recently we have got approval for issuing Rights Share from BSEC . your are 
aware that 4-4-2013 was the closing date for subscription for Rights Share. I n  this connection I 
personally thank all the shareholders for their wholehearted participation in Rights Issue Subscription. 

Regerding investment FAS has given much emphasis on the housing sector so as to increase home 
ownership in the urban areas of the country. The Company strives continually to ensure quality service 
to the clients by asscertaining their needs and providing effective and innovative solutions. 
FAS is widely considered for ensuring equal opportunities for all its employees, both during our 
recruitment process and appraisal process - irrespective of age, gender, race or religion. We care for the 
inner qualities of our employees to assist their development, and maintain a working environment to 
ensure work-life balance of our employees. FAS believes that human resources are the greatest assets 
on which the Company's performance and productivity are based. Thus the focus always remains on 
fostering talent, potential and providing long-term career growth. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to recommend dividend 6% (six percent) in stock for 
the year 2012. Previous year dividend was paid at 5% (five percent) in stock. This is more than 1 
percent declared last year (2011). However, if you compare this with the dividends declared by other 
leasing companies vis-a-vis FAS's financial basics, volatile market 6 percent is a respectable figure, We 
think. Another milestone in our success during the year 2012 is that . 

FAS Capital & Management Limited-the Merchant banking arm of FAS (the subsidiary company), has 
obtained license from BSEC as a full fledged merchant banker. FAS Capital & Management Limited duly 
incorporated with the FUSC as a Private Limited Company with an authorized capital of Tk. 1000 million. 

On behalf of our Board of Directors and our partner banks, I would like to thank the Regulatory 
Authorities, speciality the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, 
Ministry of Finance, Professional Bodies, Clients, Stockholders, Media and Well-wisher for their direction 
and continuous support. Special thanks to our External Auditors to help us by giving advice on different 
relative perspectives. We are also grateful to the shareholder for their support and confidence upon us 
which spontaneously encourage our continuous improvement for achieving highest level of excellence. 
We always emphasize that our shareholders be remained properly informed about company matters 
and can guide the Company towards success. All price sensitive information and other company 
matters are available in the Company's web site. Please visit www.fasbd.com for any public information 
of our company. 

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors I must thank the management for their continuous efforts 
and appreciating the role of every employee for upliftment of the Company. 

I look forward to seeing you all next year and wish you success in all your endeavors. 

Warm regards, 

Sincerely. 

Chairman 
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To maintain and foster future growth, Company will navigate for followings: 

Maintain capital base above regulatory requirement 

Emphasis on core risk management. 

Compliance of laws/ rules/ instructions of the regularity authorities. 

Uphold the client relationship and serve the customer with the right spirit; Bring down the cost to 

income ratio at industry average 

Maintain NPL at 5% 

Intensify the growth in SME Business 

Explore and grow in ago business 

Continue to focus on IT  development for efficient service to a large customer base 

Continuous focus on strong corporate governance; 

Engage more meaningfully and vigorously in CSR activities in specific areas like education, sports, 

urban environment. 

Focus on upholding the interest of shareholders. 

Implement the Pillar-I1 of BASEL as well as pillar-I11 requirement. 

You will agree that against all the unfavorable conditions, our Company has successfully completed 
another year. Our total income, good asset quality and prudent liquidity management speak of our 
strong sensitivity to market risk, prudent decision making and management capacity. 

We remain committed to creating value for all our shareholders and customers. A well defined, value- 
creating strategy is a must for any business to achieve sustained growth and this must take into 
consideration the company's immediate and long term growth objectives. With over 11 years of 
operation as a financing Company we have achieved many milestones, successfully expanded our 
business and created significant shareholders' value, yet sustainable growth and profitability has been 
a major challenge in today's changing business environment. This is why we have given special 
emphasis on improving cost efficiency, resource optimization and Research & Development capabilities. 
To achieve sustained growth over the next five years and beyond, the Company has prepared a road 
map for making business strategies actionable. We will further invest in upgrading the existing facilities 
and expanding capacity which will translate into potentially higher growth. 

I thank FAS Finance staff members for their dedicated and committed team work. My note of gratitude 
goes to our distinguished Chairman and honorable Members of the Board of Directors for their 
guidance, encouragement and empowerment of the Management. I also thank all stockholders, valued 
customers, lenders, depositors and regulators, Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Securities & Exchange 
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchange, National Board of Revenue, for their 
support and cooperation. 

May Allah bless us all. 

Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury 
Managing Director & CEO 
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Board Of Directors' Report 
Bismilliahir Rahmanir Rahim Dear Shareholders, 
Assaalmu Alaikum Wa Rahmatullah 

The Board of Directors of FAS Finance and Investment Limited (FAS) feels pleasure to welcome you to 
the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company and is pleased to place before you the Audited 
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2012, auditors' report thereon 
along with Company's performance and other relevant information in terms of Companies Act,1994, 
Guidelines issued by Securities & Exchange Commission, Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards. 

Highlights on Financial Performance 
The Company's before and after tax profit for the year 2012 were taka 38.31 million and taka 22.80 
million compared to taka 57.61 million and taka 7.87 million respectively in the previous year. 

The Financial Results are summarised below 

Particulars 

Operating income 

Operating expenses 

Profit before tax 

Provision for taxation 

profit after tax 

Retain Earning Balance 

Earning Per Share 
Product wise Performance 

The principal activities of the Company are: 

Mid to long term financing in the form of lease, term loan and home loan. 

(Figures in Million Taka except for Ratios) 

31-Dec-12 31-Dec-11 

131.83 222.94 

93.52 165.33 

Working capital finance in the form of credit sale financing against accounts receivable, short term 
revolving loan and work order financing. 

38.31 

15.51 

22.80 

Investment products in the form of deposits. 

There was no significant change in the nature of these activities during the year 2012. 

57.61 

49.75 

07.86 

Lease Finance: 
The main financial activity of FAS is lease finance. The company offers full payout financial lease of 
financing machinery, equipment and vehicles. FAS provide services to customers of different segments 
include growing companies, blue-chip companies and SMEs. Though as prudent business model the 
company has diversified. The investment under lease finance of the company stands at TK. 362 
million at the end of 2012. 

House Finance & Term Finance 
The core product of FAS in house finance. house finance is available for commercial, industrial, SME 
sectors, period ranging from 12 to 60 months depending on the business nature and need. The 
company's investment under house finance &term finance stands at Tk. 145 & 612 Million at the end of 
2012 
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Merchant Banking: 
During the year 2012 merchant Bank wing FAS Capital & Management Limited focused on providing 
portfolio Management services to our valued clients and underwriting services as well. The number of 
customers went beyond 2012 portfolio size reached about TK. 178.46 Crore and average daily trade 
volume was TK. 16.88 Crore, with an authorized capital TK. 100 crore and paid up capital of TK. 10 
crore. MBW made net operating profit of TK. 2.09 Core. FAS capital Management Limited also created 
its own investment portfolio valued at TK 6.01 Crore in 2012 with a view to strengthening its position 
in the capital market. We redefined capital market investment strategy in line with modern investment 
techniques to create a diversified investment portfolio and minimize risk. 

Portfolio Management: 
FAS is providing services all over the county keeping in mind the responsibilities to the society in which 
it works. FAS has portfolio management services having margin loan facilities in its product line. The 
transaction of portfolio accounts is made at the discretion of the customers. 

Portfolio credit : 
FAS provides margin loan facilities to its portfolio customers for purchase of shares and securities. The 
amount of portfolio loan outstanding as on December 2012 was TK.1,168 Million as against TK. 1,005 
million in 2011, Which recorded a growth of 13.95 Percent. The above amount represents the 
aggregate investor's portfolio loan extended to different portfolio customers for purchasing shares listed 
in the stock exchanges against their deposit. Loans are fully secured by way of lien on shares 
purchased under margin loan account. 

Investment in share and Securities: 
Our Company has been delivering this service very efficiently and skillfully over the preceding year and 
this year was no exception. FAS maintains its won portfolio for investment in listed companies shares 
and securities. These are fully diversified with different sectors of securities. The risk of investment 
being minimized through diversification and investing mostly in fundamentally strong securities. Our 
merchant bank division has been delivering this service very efficiently and skillfully over the preceding 
years and this year was no exception. 

Contribution to National Economy 
As a financial institute, FAS contributes to the economic prosperity by providing financial products and 
services. FAS contribute to the national exchequer in the form of income tax, VAT . During the year 
under report the company has deposited amount to the Govt exchequer as corporate tax of the 
company. moreover, the company also collected and deposited to the Govt exchequer as withholding 
tax and vat is given below. 

Particulars 
Income Tax paid on company's income 
Tax collected at source on behalf of Government 
Value Added Tax (VAT) 

Total 

(Taka in Million) - 
2012 2011 

66.82 06.81 

74.38 13.97 

u 
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Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework: 
The Members of the Board, in accordance with the Securities & Exchange Commission's Notification no. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/44 dated August 7, 2012; confirm compliance with the financial 
reporting framework for the following: 

The financial statements prepared by the Management of FAS, present fairly its state of affairs, the 
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity. 

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained. 

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements 
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. 

International Accounting Standards (IAS)/ Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/ International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as 
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any 
departure there from has been adequately disclosed. 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored. 

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company's ability to continue as a going concern. 

Key operating and financial data of at least last preceding 5 (five) years: 
Key operating and financial data of last preceding 5 (five) years is shown under the heading of 
Operational Highlights and Financial Highlights in Annexture 3. of this annual report. Financial 
Highlights as required by Bangladesh Bank is also given. 

Shareholding Pattern 
Shareholding patterns of the Company as at the end of the year 2012 is shown in Annexure 2 of this 
report. 

Board Meetings And Attendance of The Dirtectors 
During the year ended on December 31, 2012 at total of Twenty Four (24) Board Meetings were held 
and attendance by the Directors are summarized in Annexure I of this report. 

Directors' Appointment & Re-appointment 
I n  accordance with the Article of FAS, Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman, Director (representing Nitol Motors 
Limited) will retire in the 16th Annual General Meeting by rotation and being eligible for re-election, he 
is seeking re-election to the Board. 

Article 104 & 105 of the Articles of Association also requires that any Director appointed by the Board 
since last Annual General Meeting shall retire in the next Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, the 
following Directors shall retire in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re- 
appointment. 

1. Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad 
2. Mr. Syed Monoar Ali 

Disclosure of information in case of the appointment /re-appointment of the Directors 

Brief resume of the Directors are included in Annextore-4 of this Annual Report 

Nature of the expertise of the Directors are also disclosed in the brief profiles 

Name of the Directors and entities in which they have interest as Directors are also disclosed in the 
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Going Concern: 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis, which 
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. 
The Board of Directors of FAS has made annual assessment about whether there exists any material 
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern, including review of budget and future outcome of inherent uncertainties in existence. 

Based on the different indications, Directors feel i t  appropriate to adopt going concern assumptions and 
no material uncertainty exists in preparing the financial statements. 

f 
I r ~ t :  1 d 3 ~  l'inancial year has been a particularly challenging one for the entire economy of Bangladesh. 
With rising interest rates, liquidity crisis FAS has also seen a slight increase in its nonpetforming loan 
(NPL) portfolio. According to FAS's provisioning policy of maintaining 100 percent provision for any loan 
overdue for more than 180 days, NPL stood at 8.90 percent in FY 2012. However according to 
Bangladesh Bank categorization for nonpetforming loan / industry practice of loan Classification for FIs, 
NPL in the same period stood at Taka. 194.80 which is merely 8.91% of the Total outstanding loans. 
FAS maintain required provision against loans and any other accounts that are considered by 
Management as doubtful of recovery. Needless to say, these are the best figures in the industry. Also 
note worthy is the fact that during its entire tenure since inception. This outstanding accomplishment 
has been made possible by the diligent recovery department of FAS. 

Proposed Dividend 
The Board proposed stock dividend @ 6% for the year 2012. 

Appointment of Auditor 
MIS. M. J Abedin & Co., Chartered Accountants have been serving as the auditor of the Company for 
the last 2 (two) consecutive years. The Board of Directors recommended to appoint new Auditor 
subject to prior permission from Bangladesh Bank. Finally the matter will be placed before the 
shareholders in the AGM for approval. 

Status Of Compliance 
I n  accordance with the Securities & Exchange Commission's Notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-1581 

Admin/134/44 dated August 7, 2012, the Directors are required to confirm compliance of certain 
conditions. 

The notification was issued for ensuring good governance practices in the listed companies and the 
conditions are imposed on comply basis and was to be complied within December 31, 2012. A 
statement on the compliance of the SEC's conditions is given in this report. 
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Human Resources 
The backbone of any successful company is the human resources, and without a talented group of 
people , the company is doomed for failure. HR is one of the most important functions in our business. 
That's because we need people to run our business and the staff are the most important aspect of any 
company, and it's true that these are the people who represent our company in different business 
areas. So this area is handled efficiently. the human resources of our Company involves a number of 
key tasks, all of which affect the well being of our workforce, and it is essential to handle these 
properly. One key area for a lot of employees is pay. Being paid the correct amount, on time, does a lot 
to keep employees happy. 

On the other hand, deduct too much tax or fail to make the statutory maternity payment, then people 
will become unhappy. Working out the appropriate deductions is a specialist job, so we handle it in- 
house. Once we have our staff in place, a key way to keep them happy and to benefit the company is 
to train them in any areas where there is a gap. The main goals / responsibilities of our Company is: 

To retain low employee turnover rate by inspiring people to work for the company 

To attract new employees 

To contribute to employee development 

FAS is committed to maintaining a healthy and fair work environment, free from discrimination based 
on gender, age, race, national origin, religion, marital status, or any other basis not prohibited by law. 
I n  short, the aim is to maintain the place of work and surrounding conditions in a manner that permits 
employees to work to the highest effectiveness and to their full potentials. 

At FAS, effective internal communications and free flow of ideas, open door policy, fairness, 
commitment, teamwork and highest standards of professional excellence and integrity are always 
appreciated. Since its human resources gives FAS a clear competitive edge, FAS always aspires of hiring 
the best of the people with diverse backgrounds. Thus the focus always remains on fostering talent, 
unleashing potential and providing long-term career growth. Career development at FAS is solely based 
on merit, performance and productivity. It's a demand of evolving business environment that the 
human resources of the company requires training for every changing process, customer preferences, 
numerous new technology applications, compliance and regulatory requirements. FAS conducted 
several training programs in various functional areas as per individual employee's requirement during 
the year. Employees also attended training programs on different personal and functional development 
programs for increasing their levels of skills and competencies 

Information Technology 
The environment of financial services industry. has become highly competitive today. To be able to 
survive and grow in the changing market environment All are going for the latest technologies, which is 
being perceived as an 'enabling resource' that can help in developing learner and more flexible 
structure that can respond quickly to the dynamics of a fast changing market scenario. It is also viewed 
as an instrument of cost reduction and effective communication with people and institutions associated 
with the business. 

I n  the world of globalization, Information system is such where data are collected, classified and put 
into process interpreting the result thereon in order to provide an integrated series of information for 
further communicating and analyzing. I n  a progressively more spirited worldwide atmosphere, 
Information System plays the role as 'enabler and facilitator', which endows with tactical values to the 
officialdom and considerable step up to the excellence of administration. 'An Information System is a 
particular type of work system that uses information technology to detain, put on the air, store, 
retrieve, manipulate or display information, thereby partisan one or more other work structure'. I n  
totting up to taking sides assessment making, co-ordination and control, information systems may also 
help managers and workers investigate problems, envisage complex subjects and generate new 
merchandise or services. 
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The customers can view the accounts; get account statements, transfer funds and purchase drafts by 
just punching on few keys. The upgradeability and flexibility of internet technology after unprecedented 
opportunities for the financial sector to reach out to its customers. 

Technology continues to be both a motivator and facilitator of change in the financial services industry. 
The structure of the industry has changed significantly in recent years as financial service providers 
have taken advantage of opportunities created by technology and invested heavily on advanced 
information communication technology (ICT). This is also true for FAS 

The Company is driving to upgrade its IT  platform regularly and making required investment to bring 
about changes in technological infrastructures to bring efficiency to its operation and have more 
satisfied customers. 

As you may be aware the Company has its own software to combine and integrate all the operations of 
the Company and to have efficient use of the information. This year the trained and experienced team 
of the IT  department has successfully automated the payroll and performance appraisal system of the 
human resources department. The age old manual loan sanction process of the credit department has 
also been replaced by an innovative online sanction system developed by our in house IT  personnel. 
This has eradicated the need for unnecessary physical movement of file as well as minimized the loan 
processing time. 

Significant deviations from the last year's operating result 
Operating profit for the year 2011-2012 has decreased i.e. 63.75% we want to disclose the underlying 
reasons for the better understanding of the stakeholders of the Company, which are as follows: 

-Decrease in profit against the investment in the marketable securities, as the capital market of the 
country was volatile throughout the year; 

-High cost of fund due to the hike in interest rates against the fixed deposit received from the 
depositors; 

-Low growth of disbursement, due to ongoing stagnation in the property market 

The System Of Internal Control 
The Board of Directors assures the Shareholders that the Company has a forceful risk management 
process to ensure that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 
implemented and monitored. Although it is possible that all risks to the business are not known at 
present, the Company takes reasonable steps to identify material risks that may hamper business 
results and systematically reviews these risks in light of the changing internal and external environment 
in order to assess that the controls in place are adequate to address these risks. This report further 
encloses a detailed discussion on the risk management procedure within the internal control 
framework. 

Plan For Utilization Of Undistributed Profit 
The undistributed profit will be utilized to invest in financing assets and meet contingencies under 
section 100 of the Schedule 1 of the Companies Act 1994. 

Corporate Governance Compliance Report 
Pursuant to the clause 7(ii) of the SEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/admin 144 dated 
August 7, 2012 we attach the Company's compliance status as annexure -6 

Certification on compliance of Corporate Governance 
Certificate from professional accountant on compliance with the conditions as per clause 7(i) of 
Corporate Governance guidelines is shown in annexure -7. 

Other Regulatory Disclosures: 

The Compay is aware of its various risks and concerns, mainly from the policy and regulatory fronts, 
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and is prepared to meet those by systematic control. Financial risk management has been disclosed 
under note of the Financial Statements as per BFRS. 

All transactions with related parties have been made on a commercial basis and the basis was the 
principle of "Arm's Length Trans-action". Details of related party and transactions have been 
disclosed under note 32 of the financial statements as per BFRS. 

The Company's IPO was made in 2007. No further issue of any instrument was made during the year. 
During the year, the Company has paid a total amount of Tk. 2,80,000 as Board meeting attendance 
fees. The remuneration of Directors has been mentioned in Annexture - 01  

All significant deviations from the previous year in operating results of the Company have been highlighted 
and reasons thereof have been explained. 

The key operating and financial data for the last five years have been disclosed in the Directors' Report. 

The Company has declared final dividend for the year 2012. 

During 2012, a total of 24 (Twenty Four) Board meetings were held, which met the regulatory 
requirements in this respect. The attendance records of the Directors are shown in this report. 

Shareholding patterns of the Company as on 31 December 2012 are shown in this report. 

The Directors' profiles have been included in the Annual Report as per BSEC Guidelines. 

lement 
I I K  Duaru uf Directors expresses heart-felt appreciation & gratitude to the valued clients, lenders, 
depositors, bankers & business associates for their support & cooperation. Board also expresses its 
gratitude to Bangladesh Bank, Securities & Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong 
Stock Exchange, National Board of Revenue, Registrar Joint Stock Companies & Firms and other 
regulatory bodies for their assistance and guidance. Our sincere appreciation goes to the employees of 
the Company for their loyalty, efforts and dedication. I would take the opportunity to thank all my 
colleagues of the Board who have extended all sorts of cooperation to make the year 2012 another year 
of success for the Company. Finally, the Board of Directors thanks the respected shareholders for their 
confidence on the Board & Management and assures them that the process of strengthening and 
development of the Company will continue in coming days to optimize the wealth of the stakeholders. 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, 

Chairman 
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No. Of Meeting Attended by the Directors 

SL. NO Name Position I I Total No. of 
Meetings Held I Attended 

Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad Chairman 24 24 120,000 

Mrs. Selima Ahmad Ex Director 24 21 105,000 

Mr. Abdul Marid Ahmad Director 0 0 0 

Syeda Shahnaz Ahmad I Director I 
Mr. Syed Monoar Ali Director 24 19 95,000 

Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman 

(Representing Nitol Motors Limited) I Director I 24 1 l9 I 95,000 1 
Mr. Golam Rabbani I 
(Representing Nikita & Co Limited) Director 24 12 60,000 

Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid Independent Director 24 22 1,10,000 

Mr. Satya Gopal Podder Independent Director 24 18 90,000 

Total 8,20,000 

* Leave of absense wab granted in all cases of non-attendance. 
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Sareholing Pattern As a t  December 31, 2012 
Sareholing of Parent/ Subsidiary/ Associated Companies and Other Reladed Parties 

I rn rn I SL. NO 1 Name I Position I Total No. of 
Share 1 h a r d i n  I - - 

1 Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad 7 Chairman 26.66.160 4.91 
- 

1 2 1 Mr. Abdul Marid Ahmad I Director 1 13,57,408 1 2.50 

3 1 Syeda Shahnaz Ahmad 

4 1 Mr. Syed Monoar Ali 

I Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman 

(Representing Nitol Motors Limited) 

6 1 Mr. Golam Rabbani 

7 (Representing Nikita & Co Limited) 
I 

8 1 Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid 

Director 15,27,487 

Director 15,27,487 

Director 1,38,86,250 25.60 

Director 69,43,125 12.80 
I I 

Independent Director I I 
1 9 1 Mr. Satya Gopal Podder I Independent Director I I 
1 10 1 Mrs. Selima Ahmad I Sponsor 1 22,82,899 1 4.21 

I 11 I Mr. Nasim Ali Khan I Sponsor 1 15,27,487 1 2.82 

1 12 1 Mr. Serajul Islam Sponsor 

1 13 1 Mr. Asaduzzaman Chaudhury I Sponsor 1 1,52,754 I 0.82 

14  Mr. Mahmudul Hoque Shamim Sponsor 2,55,402 0.47 
I I I I 

15 Mr. Enamul Hoque Sponsor 2,29,120 0.42 
I I I I 

16 1 Mr. Altaf Hossain I Sponsor I 1,52,743 I 0.28 
I 

17 1 Mrs. Shahinara I Sponsor I 1,10,586 I 0.20 

18 Bangladesh National Co. Ltd Sponsor 18,70,648 

54,24,7599 

Sareholing of The Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company 

Secretary, Head Of Internal Audit &Their Spouses & Minor Childre 

I Md. Mofiz Uddin Chawdhury I Chief Executive Officer I Nil I Nil I 
Md. Akhtar Hossain Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil 

Md. Abdul Maleque Head Of Internal Audit Nil Nil 

Fardose Jahan Company Secretary Nil Nil 

10% and above Share Holding of The Company 

I 
Total No. of 

Name I Position oh  Of 
Share Share Holdina 
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2 

Nitol Motors Limited 

Nikita & Co Limited 

Director 

Director 

1,38,86,250 

69,43,125 

25.60 

12.10 



TTmZ I 08.Z 1 S8'T 1 SSmT I SO-T  I saw!g u11 a 6 e ~ a ~ o 3  asuadxg le!3ueu!j 
O/09T '6 I%TE'ST I%TEm8 I %L0'9 l 0 / ~ 8 ~  -0 O/O I Aqnba uo u~nqa.tl 

I L0'6E I L0'6E I E6'PP 1 99'TS I SZmPS I UO!ll!W U! 'ON I 6u!pue$sqno a ~ e y s l  
LS'OZS 6Zm6SS PE'ZS6 T ~ ' E T O ' T  ZL'STO'T uo!ll!W u! l a 8  Aq!nbg s~ap loya~eys  
E Z ' P ~ L  E ~ ' Z S O ' T  6 0 . 8 ~ 6 ' ~  L Z ' L O ~ ' T  ~ 0 ' 0 9 6 ' ~  UO!II!W u! l a 8  s a ! w w  l e w l  
TPm9Z9 P8'608 Z Z ' ~ L S ' T  89'8~2'1: 9PmZT9'T uo!ll!W u! l a 8  sa!yl!qe!l lepueu!j 
08'~8Z'T €6'TT9'1: ZP'0T6'Z 8T'T29'1 PL'SL~'Z uo!ll!W u! l a 8  sqasse ~ e q o l  
~ S ' L S O ' T  SO'ELT'T L ~ ' T Z O ' Z  ~6'1~6'1: E~'SPZ'Z uo!ll!W u! l a 8  o!log~od quawqsahu! ~ e q o l  

aaaus a ~ u e ~ e a  

S8'0Z S0'6E PS'S 9Lm8P 06'L UO!II!W u! l a 8  xeq JOJ UO!S!AOJ~ 
ES'89 S9'PZT OL'P8 EE'OTT TL'6 UO!ll!W U! l a 8  xeq aJojaq y j o ~ d  
S9'LZ OE'PS S6'OST 90'TL 8T'Z uo!ll!W u! l a 8  awow!  6u!ge~ado u o ~  
68'S8 ZS'S6 LP'99 P'TPT 9Zm6L a 6u!ge~ado  la^ 

epa p p u e u ! ~  pue 6 u ! ~ e ~ a d o  hay 



Brief Profile of the Directors 
1. Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid 

Independent Director 
Joined the FAS Finance and Investment Limited as an Independent Director on 31st January, 2012. Mr. 
Mustafa Aminur Rashid honors graduate in English Language & Literature from Dhaka University. He is 
an MBA (Pr.) from the Institute of Public & Business Administration of Karachi University in 1961. He 
joined the Habib Bank Ltd. in Karachi, Pakistan in 1961. He is a carrier Banker who served in Senior 
Executive positions of Habib Bank Ltd. as well as successor Agrani bank, a leading nationalized Bank of 
the country. He served as Managing Director of Agrani Bank and retired from in 1995, he worked in 
World Bank, and Washington D.C. Worked as a Member of the Development Committee of Chittagong 
University. 

2. Mr. Satya Gopal Podder 
Independent Director 

Joined the FAS Finance and Investment Limited as an Independent Director on 4th April, 2012. Mr. 
Satya Gopal Podder is a Bachelor in Science of Dhaka University & obtained Diploma from the Institute 
of International Business Management from USA. He started his banking carrier in 1967 as a 
Probationary Officer in Muslim Commercial Bank Ltd. Dhaka. After Liberation he served in Nationalized 
Bank in various capacities. He retired as Deputy Managing Director from The City Bank Ltd. in January 
2002. He was also Nominated Director of The City Bank Ltd. in the Board of Directors of Industrial 
Development Leasing Company Ltd. Bangladesh (IDLCLB). He was Senior Consultant of Dutch Bangla 
Bank Ltd. from 2002 to 2005. 

3. Mr. A.2.M Shadequr Rahman Khan 
Nominated by Bangladesh National Car Limited 

Mr. A.Z.M Shadequr Rahman Khan is a Director of FAS Finance and Investment limited representing 
Bangladesh National Car Limited, One of the sponsors of FFIL. Mr. A.Z.M Shadequr Rahman Khan has 
been serving as Senior General Manager in Nitol-Niloy Group. A.Z.M Shadequr Rahman Khan is M.Sc. 
(Geography) from University of Dhaka. He started his career in subsequently nationalized Agrani Bank. 
The then Habib Bank. He worked in various levels including Pr. In-Charge, Zonal Head, Divisional In- 
Charge in Head Office, Head of Planning and Research Division &Chief Project Co-ordinator of a Micro 
Credit Project Financed by IFAD. He has vast experiences in Banking Sector. Presently he serves in 
Nitol-Niloy Group in Banking Secretariat. 

4. Mr. Golam Rabbani 
Nominated Director by Nikita & Co. Limited 

Mr. Golam Rabbani, is a Director of FAS Finance and Investment limited representing Nikita & Co. 
Limited. Mr. Golam Rabbani served as a General Manager in Nikita & Co. Limited. Mr. Rabbani holds 
MBA (Major in Finance & Banking) from International Islamic University Chittagong. He also received 
extensive training on Foreign Exchange Transition from CITI N.A (Thailand), Trade service from 
Standard Chartered Bank and Vat from NBR. 

5. Mr. Abdul Marib Ahmad 
Director 

Abdul Marib Ahmad One of the very young & potential Directors of FAS Finance and investment Limited, 
Mr. Abdul Marib Ahmad was born on 24th July, 1986. He completed his graduation. He is also the 
Directors & Sponsor of Bangladesh National Car Ltd. N-reach Net (Pvt.) Ltd. NITS Service (Pvt.) Ltd. 
His innovative ideas & views playing an important role in the development of business & trade of the 
country. 

6. Mrs. Syeda Shahnaz Ahmad 
Director 

Mrs. Syeda Shahnaz Ahmad was born on 3 August 1950. She is a shareholder & Director of FAS Finance 
and Investment Ltd. She is an active social worker and has been associated with many benevolent 
organizations engaged in social welfare & charitable activities. 
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7. Mr. Syed Monoar Ali 
Director 

Syed Monoar Ali is a Director of FAS Finance and Investment Limited. Syed Monoar Ali holds Master of 
Commerce in Accounting, under Dhaka University. During his service career he travelled extensively in 
India, Nepal, Bhutan, Pakistan, China, Honkong, UAE, Thailand, and Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. His 
innovative ideas & views playing an important role in the development of business & trade of the 
country. 

8. Mr. Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury 
Managing Director & CEO 

Mr. Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury joined FAS Finance and Investment Limited as Managing Director & 
CEO in 21st July, 2011. Before that he joined Bangladesh Bank as Assistant Director in 1976 and he 
served in Policy farming, Supervision & Inspection of Banks & Non- Bank Financial Institutions, Human 
Resources Department, Accounts and Budgeting Department, Foreign Exchange Policy Department. 
During his service in Bangladesh Bank he has played a vital role as General Manager of Bangladesh 
Bank, Chittagong Office. He has 34 years experience in Banking & Financial Institutions. During his 
banking career he attended numerous training and workshops on Project Management and Human 
Management USA in 1994, Payment System in Singapore 1999, Monetary Operations in Singapore 
2002, Reserve Management in Australia & Newzealand & Financial Regulators Forum in Islamic Finance 
Malaysia in 2007. He obtained his Masters Degree from the Institute of (International Relations) of 
Dhaka University in 1974. He retired as Executive Director in 2011. 

9. Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman 
Nominated Director 

Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman is a Director of FAS Finance and Investment Limited representing Nitol Motors 
(Pvt.) Limited. Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman holds M. Sc in Statistics from the Rajshahi University. Besides 
he completed his Post Graduate Diploma from the Institute of Development Administration, Manchester 
University, (U.K). Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman has been serving as Executive Director in Nitol Motors (Pvt.) 
Limited. He started his career as General Manager, Bangladesh Samabay Bank and then Deputy 
Secretary, Ministry of Local Govt., Ministry of Agriculture, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Industry. He also 
Board of Directors, Bangladesh Shilpo Bank & Basic Bank Ltd. National Tubes Company Ltd. besides, 
attending Traning Courses in Bangladesh, Mr. Khalequzzaman, participated in Training Programs on 
various subject in reputed Institutions of Switzerland, South korea, Japan, India, USA, Srilanka, and 
Iran. He also attends may SeminarsIConferences held in Nepal, Malaysia, Singapore, Korea, China, 
Canada, India South Korea, Philippine and japan. He also visited Belgium, Netherland & Luxemburg. 

10. Abdul Matlub Ahmad 
Chairman 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad is a leading business personality, an industrialist and an entrepreneur with a vision 
to build Bangladesh as a developed nation. He was born in Dhaka in 1952 and graduated with B.A. 
(Hons.) and M.A. in Economics from Oxford University. He is the Chariman of Nitol-Niloy Group of 
companies, one of the prime conglomerate of the country. He established the flagship company Nitol 
Motors Ltd. which is the main driving force of the group. 

Matlub Ahmad is the president of India-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industries, Founder 
President of Bangladesh Automobiles Assemblers & Manufactures Association. He is the past president 
of Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber of Commerce & Industries; ex-director of Federation of Chamber of 
Commerce and Industries. He founded the Bangladesh Cement manufactures association and also 
Bangladesh Korea Chamber of Commerce and Industry. He has led many business delegations abroad 
and had great success in helping members of the delegation to join hands with foreign partners. 

As Nitol-Niloy Group Chairman Matlub Ahmad has built pulp and paper mills industries, Cement mill, 
Automobile factory, Motor Cycle Assembly Plant, Nitol Insurance Company and FAS Finance and 
Investment Limited. New Industrial complex for Indian and foreign joint ventures are now being 
established in Kishoregonj and Chattak. 
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Report of the Audit Committee 
Audit committee of FAS Finance & Investment Limited, formed in 2008 aimed to public accountability 
and strong corporate governance. It plays a key role with respect to the integrity of the entity's 
financial information, its system of internal controls, and the legal and ethical conduct of management 
and employees. An audit committee's responsibility will vary depending upon the entity's complexity, 
size, and requirements. Typical audit committee responsibilities include approving the overall audit 
scope, recommending the appointment of the external auditor, overseeing the entity's financial 
statement and internal controls, helping to ensure that the audit is conducted in a cost-effective 
manner, and risk management oversight 

Review of financial statements by the Audit Committee 
Audit Committee reviewed the annual financial statements for the year 2012 and placed its 
recommendations to the Board of Directors. 

Composition of the Committee 

All the members of the Audit Committee are Non-executive Directors. During the year the Audit 
Committee comprised of the following Directors of the Board: 

Positia 

1 Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid Chairman Independent Director 

2 Mr. Satya Gopal Podder Member Independent Director 

3 Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman Member Director 

4 Mr. Golam Rabbani Member Director 

5 Mr. Syed Monoar Ali Member Director 

6 1 MS. Fardose Jahan 3ecretary of The Committee I Company Secretary I 
Meetings of the Audit Committee 
The Committee held four meets Periodically during the year 2012. The Chief Financial Officer & 
Company Secretary, the Head of Internal Control & Compliance and other non-members attended the 
meeting by invitation of the Chairman 

External audit 
MJ Abedin & Co., Chartered Accountant a renowned audit farm in Bangladesh and independent member 
of Moore Stephens International Limited (www.moorestephens.com), acted as the external auditors to 
the company throughout the year. The external auditors are not engaged by the company on any 
material non-audit work such as: 

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; 
Financial information systems design and implementation; 
Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements; and 

Internal audit services; 

Resolutions of the Audit Committee meeting: 
The Audit Committee carried out the following activities during the year 2012 

The Audit Committee reviewed the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012; 

Reviewed and discussed the Management Letter, by external auditor MJ Abedin & Company, for the 
year ended December 31, 2012 on the annual audit on financial statements of FAS Finance & 
Investment Limited; 

Reviewed and discussed the Bangladesh Bank Inspection Report 2011 and, management's responses 
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to the report; 

Reviewed various reports of Internal Control & Compliance Department on operational, financial 
procedures and branch activities; 

Reviewed and discussed the compliance / implementation of BSEC notification regarding 
Corporate 
Governance. Based on the review and above discussions, the Audit Committee is of the view that the 
internal control and compliance procedures are adequate to present a true and fair view of the 
activities and financial status of the company and to ensure that its assets are safeguarded properly. 

Internal and External Auditor: 

To improve the communication of Internal and External Auditors and maintenance of independency of 
these two groups; 

Chairman of the Committee must ensure the direct access to any employee record as the Internal or 
External Auditor's request; 

1. To review periodically the remuneration and the performance of the External Auditors; 

2. To assure the uncompromising independency of External Auditors; 

3. To promote the efficacy of Internal Audit and support it; 

4. To receive on behalf of the Board relevant extracts from internal audit reports and draw the Attention 
of the Managing Director &CEO and the Board, if any matters to them; 

5. To seek advice regarding the latest development of accounting and auditing in international arena. 

Acknowledgement 
The Board Audit Committee would like to express their thanks to the Members of the Board Audit 
Committee, management, auditors and all employees for their dedication and efforts during the year 
2012. 

On behalf of the Audit Committee 

Chairman 
Audit Committee 
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Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by 
BSEC's Notification on Corporate Governance 

(Report under Condition No. 7.00) - m 
m-4 -6 

- FC I 
I 

Title e Status Remarks 

7 1 0  I Board of Directors: 

Board's Size: Board members shall not be 
1.1 less than 5 (Five) and more than 20 Complied FAS Board is comprised of 9 Directors 

(Twenty) 

1.2 Independent Directors: 

I There are two Independent Directors 

1.2 (i) I Independent Director: At least 115th 1 Complied 1 in the FAS's Board, namely: Mr. 
Mustafa Aminur Rashid and Mr. Satya 

I Gopal Podder. 

1.2 (ii) I For the purpose of this clause "independent 
director" means I - The Independent Directors have 

declared their compliances. I 

Independent directors do not hold any share 
lm2 (ii) a) or hold less than one percent (1%) shares I I 
1.2 (ii) b) 

1.2 (ii) c) 

1.2 (ii) d) 

Independent directors do not connected with 
t h e  company's sponsor o r  director o r  
shareholder who holds 1% or more shares 
Independent directors do not have any 
other relationship, whether pecuniary or 
otherwise, w i t h  t h e  company  o r  i t s  
subsidiary/associated company 

Independent directors are not the members, 
directors or officers of any stock exchange 

I 
Complied Do 

Complied 

Do 
Complied 

I ndependen t  d i rectors  a r e  n o t  t h e  
members, directors or officers of any stock 

lm2 (ii) 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital 
market 
Independent directors arelwere not the 

They are not the Independent directors in 

Complied 

Do 
Complied 

Do 
Complied 

I They are no t  convicted b y  a cour t  o f  I Do 

1.2 (ii) h) 

1.2 (ii) i) 

1.2 (iii) 

competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in 
payment of anyloan to a bank or a non bank 
financial institution (NBFI) 
They are not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude 

The independent director(s) shall be  
appointed by the board of directors and 
approved by the shareholders in the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Two Independent Directors Mr. 
Mustafa Aminur Rashid & Mr. Satya 
Gopal Podder have been appointed 
in Board meeting as on 31/01/2012 & 
03/04/2012 respectively and has been 
approved in the 15th AGM, 2011. 

The post of independent directors cannot There has been no vacancy in the lm2 (iv) 
remain vacant for more than 90 days position of Independent Directors 



I 
1.2 (v) 

The board shall lay down a code of conduct 
of all Board members and annualcompliance 
of the code to be recorded 

The tenure o f  office o f  an independent 
directors shall be for a period of 3 (three) 
years which may be extended for 1 (one) 
term only. 

Complied 

The company has laid down a detailed 
code of conduct and every Director 
has signed a confirmation as to  its 
compliance. 
The Independent Directors (IDS) are 
in their first term of office. 

1.2 (vi) Complied 

Qualification of Independent Director (ID) 

Independent Director shall be knowledgeable 
individual with integrity 

-he qualification and background of 
Ds justify their abilities as such. 1.3 (i) Complied 

The independent director must have at least 
12 (twelve) years of corporate management1 
professional experience 

Existing Independent Directors are 
bureaucrat with more than 12 years of 
!xperience 

1.3 (ii) Complied 

1.3 (iii) In  special cases the above qualifications may 
be relaxed by the commission 

Positions of the Chairman of the Board and 
the Chief Executive Officer shall be filled by 
different individuals. 

lot Applicable 

:hairman of the Board and CEO are 
lifferent individuals. The roles and 
esponsibilities of the Chairman of the 
board and the CEO are approved in 
board meeting. 

Complied 

Directors' Report to Shareholders 

Indus t ry  out look and  possible fu ture 
developments i n  t h e  indust ry  

The Directors' report complies with 
the guideline. 

The Directors' report complies with 
the guideline. 

1.5 (i) 

1.5 (ii) 

Complied 

Complied Segment-wise or product-wise performance 

1.5 (iii) Risks and concerns Complied Discussed at Directors report. 

A discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross 
Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin. 

Discussion on  continuity o f  any Extra- 
Ordinary gain o r  loss 

1.5 (iv) Not Applicable 

Complied 1.5 (v) Discussed under t he  notes t o  t he  
Financial Statements. 

Basis fo r  related party transactions- a 
statement of all related party transactions 
should be disclosed in the annual report. 

Discussed under t he  notes t o  t he  
Financial Statements. 1.5 (vi) Complied 

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, 
rights issues and/ or through any others 
instruments. 

An  explanation if t he  financial results 
deteriorate after the company goes for IPO, 
RPO, Rights Offer, Direct Listing etc. 

Discussed at Directors report. 1.5 (vii) Complied 

1.5 (viii) Not Applicable 

I f  significant variance occurs between 
Quarterly Financial performance and 
Annua l  Financial S ta tements  t h e  
management  shall explain about  t h e  
variance on  their  Annual Report 

1.5 (ix) complied Discussed at Directors report 
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-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

- 
The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the aggregate number of shares 
(along with name wise details where stated below) held by: 

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies Stated under the Directors Report in 
and other related parties Annexture-2 

Discussed at Directors report Remunera t ion  t o  d i rectors  inc lud ing 
independent  d i rectors  1.5 (x) 

The financial statements prepared by the 
management of the issuer company present 
fairly its state of affairs, the results of  its 
operations, cash flows and changes in equity 

I 

Discussed at Directors report. 1.5 (xi) Complied 

Proper books o f  account o f  t h e  issuer 
company have been maintained. 1.5 (xii) Complied 

Appropriate accounting policies have been 
consistently applied in preparation of the 
financial statements and that the accounting Complied 
estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent judgment. 

International Accounting Standards(IAS)/Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards(BAS)/ International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/ 
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards 
(BFRS), as applicable inBangladesh, have been Complied 
followed in  preparation o f  t he  financial 
statements and any departure there-from has 
been adequately disclosed. 

The system of internal control is sound in 
design and has been effectively implemented Complied 
and monitored. 

1.5 (xiii) 

1.5 (xiv) 

Stated under section 'The System of 
Internal Control' in the Directors 
Report. 

1.5 (xv) 

There are no significant doubts upon the 
issuer company's ability to  continue as a 
going concern. I f  the issuer company is not 
considered to be a going concern, the fact 
along with reasons thereof should be 
disclosed. 

1.5 (xvi) Complied Stated under section 'Going Concern' 
in the Directors Report. 

Significant deviations from the last year's 
operating results of the issuer company shall 
be highlighted and the  reasons thereof 
should be explained. 

Key operating and financial data of at least 
preceding 5 (five) years shall besummarized. 

1.5 (xvii) Complied 

Complied 

Stated under the Directors Report. 

Stated in Annexture-3 at Directors 1 
report. 1.5 (xviii) 

I f  the issuer company has not  declared 
dividend (cash or stock) for the year, the 
reasons thereof shall be given. 

Dividend declared. The Directors' 
report complies with the guideline 1.5 (xix) 

The number of Board meetings held during 
the year and attendance by each director 
shall be disclosed. 

Stated in Annexure -1 of the Directors 
report which comply with the guideline. 1.5 (xx) Complied 

1.5 (xxi) 

1.5 (xxi) a) 
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Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Do 
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of 

b, Internal Audit and their spouses and minor 
children 

1.5 (xxi) c) Executives Complied DO 
~ ~~ 

Shareholders holding ten percent (1O0/0) or DO 

(xxi) 
more voting interest in the company (name 
wise details) Complied 

I I I 

I n  case of appointment/re-appointment of a director the company shall disclose the 
lm5 (xxii) following information to the shareholders: 

Stated in Annexure - 40f  the Directors' 
(xxii)a) a brief resume of the director; Complied report which comply w~ th  the gu~del~ne. 

1.5 (xxii)b) nature of hislher expertise in specific 
functional areas; Complied 

Names of companies in which the person also 
(xxii)c) holds the directorship and the membership of Complied Do 

committees of the board. 

Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit &Company Secretary 

Appointment of CFO, Head of Internal 
Audit and Company Secretary and defining 
of their respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties 

A t tendance  o f  CFO a n d  t h e  C o m p a n y  
Secretary a t  Board o f  Directors meet ing 

Audit Committee shall be the sub-committee 
of the Board of Directors. 

Directors i n  ensur ing t h a t  t h e  f inancial 
statements reflect true and fair view of the 
s ta te  o f  a f fa i rs  o f  t h e  c o m p a n y  a n d  in 
ensuring a good monitoring system within the 

3 (ii) 

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to 

3 (iii) t he  Board o f  Directors. The duties o f  t he  
Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in 

3.1 (i) 

3.1 (ii) 

3.1 (iii) 

Constitution of the Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at 
least 3 (three) members. 

Constitution of Audit Committee with Board 
Members includina one Indeoendent Director. 

~ -~ ~, ~ 

All members of the audit committee should 
be "financially literate" and at least 1 (one) 
member shall have All members of the audit 
committee should be "financially literate" and 
at least 1 (one) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

andHead of Internal Audit. There are 
clearly defined roles, responsibilities 
and duties which have been approved 
by Board . 

I n  Practice 

Committee as a sub-committee of the 
Board which have been approved by 

I n  Practice 

I n  practice. The TOR is available. 

I n  Practice 

The Board reviewed and considered 
that all the existing members of the 
Audi t  Commit tee are  "financially 
l i terate" a n d  t h e y  have  "related 
financial management experience" as 
per SEC notification. 
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The Board appointed AC member in 
due time and they work as per the 
TOR. Filling of Casual Vacancy in Committee Complied 

3.1 (v) The company secretary shall act as the 
secretary of the Committee. Complied In  Practice 

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting 
shall not constitute without at least 1 (one) 
independent director. 

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

In  Practice 3.1 (vi) Complied 

I Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid has been 

Chairman of the Audit Committee shall be an 
Independent Director. 

appointed as Independent Director, 
who is also Chairman of AC. 3.2 (i) Complied 

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain In  Practice 
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM). Complied 3.2 (ii) 

Role of Audit Committee 

Complied In  Practice 

In  Practice 
Complied 

Complied 
In  Practice 

In  Practice 
Complied 

3.3 (i) Oversee the financial reporting process. 

3.3 (ii) Monitor choice of accounting policies and 
principles. 
Monitor Internal Control Risk management 
process. 
Oversee hiring and performance of external 
auditors. 

3.3 (iii) 

3.3 (iv) 

Review along with the management, the 
annua l  f inanc ia l  s t a t e m e n t s  be fo re  
submission to the board for approval. 

Complied 

In  Practice 

3.3 (v) 

In  Practice 

Complied 
Review along with the management, the 
quarterly and half yearly financial statements 
before submission to the board for approval. 

3.3 (vi) 

3.3 (vii) Review t h e  adequacy o f  internal audi t  
Function. Complied 

In  Practice 

3.3 (viii) Review statement of significant related party 
transactions submitted by the management. 

In  Practice 
Complied 

In  Practice 

Complied 
Review Management Letters/ Letter o f  
Internal Control weakness issued by statutory 
auditors. 

3.3 (ix) 
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monev raised throuah Initial Public 
Offer ing (IPO)/ Repeat ~ L b l i c  Offer ing 
(RPO)/Rights Issue t h e  company shall 
disclose to  the Audit Committee about the 
uses/ applications of funds by major category 
(capital expenditure, sales and marketing 
expenses, w o r k i n g  capital, etc), o n  a 
quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly 
declaration of financial results. 

Reporting of the Audit Committee 

3.3 (x) I n  Practice 

Reporting to the Board of Directors 

Audit Committee informs Board 
~eriodicallv throuah its minutes 

The Audit Committee shall report on  i ts  
activities to the Board of Directors. 3.4.1 (i) 

3.4.1 (ii) 
The Audit Committee shall immediately report 
to  the Board of Directors on the following 
findings, if any:- 

There was no such case in the year. I 3.4.1 (ii) a) 

3.4.1 (ii) 
b) 

3.4.1 (ii) c) 

3.4.1 (ii) 
d) 

Report on conflicts of interests; I complied 
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity I 
o r  material defect in  the  internal control 
system; 
Suspected infringement of laws, including 
securities related laws, rules and regulations; 

Any other matter which shall be disclosed to 
the Board of Directors immediately. 

complied 

complied 

complied 

Reporting to the Authorities I complied 

disclosed in the Annual Report and Reporting to the Shareholders and General 
Investors 

External/Statutory Auditors: 

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness 
opinions. 

Financial information systems design and 
implementation. 

Book-keeping or other services related to the 
accounting records or financial statements. 

Complied I n  Practice 

I n  Practice I 
Complied 4 (ii) 

I n  Practice 

4 (iii) Complied 

I n  Practice 

I n  Practice 

Complied 4 (iv) Broker-dealer services. 

Actuarial services. Complied 

4 (vi) Internal audit services. 

Any other service that the Audit Committee 
determines. 

Complied I n  Practice 

4 (vii) Complied I n  Practice 
I 

No partner or employees of the external audit 
firms shall possess any share of the company 
they audit at least during the tenure of their 
audit assignment of that company. 

Subsidiary Company 

The Audit firm does not holds any 
shares in the Company. 4 (viii) Complied 
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Provisions relating to the composition of the 
Board of Directors of the holding company 
shall be made applicable to the composition 
of the Board of Directors of the subsidiary 
company. 

At least 1 (one) independent director on the 
Board of Directors of the holding company 
shall be a director on the Board of Directors 
of the subsidiary company. 

The minutes of the Board meeting of the 
subsidiary company shall be placed for review 
at the following Board meeting of the holding 
company. 
The minutes of the respective Board meeting 
of the holding company shall state that they 
have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary 
company also. 
The Audit Committee of the holding company 
shall also review the financial statements, in 
particular the investments made by the 
subsidiary company. 

FAS have a subsidiary Company. 
Complied 

Complied 
The Independent director of FAS Mr. 
Mustafa Aminur Rashid is nominated 
to the Board of the subsidiary 
company. 

5 (ii) 

5 (iii) I n  Practice Complied 

5 (iv) Complied I n  Practice 

I n  Practice Complied 

Duties of Chief Executive Officer(CE0) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO): 

They have reviewed financial statements for 
the year and that to the best of their 
knowledge and belief: 
these statements do not contain any 
materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that 

Complied I n  Practice 

Complied 

might be misleading; 
These statements together present a true and 
fair view of the company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting Complied 

standards and applicable laws. - 
There are, to the best of knowledse and 
belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the 
company's code of conduct. 

6 (ii) 

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance: 

Required cert i f icat ion has been 
obta ined f r o m  M/s Huda& Co, 
Chartered Accountant for the year 
2012 which is publishedas annexure 
-70f  Directors' Report. 

The company shall obtain a certificate from a 
Professional Accountant/Secretary (Chartered 
Accountant/Cost & Management accountant/ 
Chartered Secretary) regarding compliance 
of conditions of Corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the shareholders along with the 
Annual Report on a yearly basis 
The directors of the company shall state, in 
accordance with the Annexure attached, in 
the directors' report whether the company 
has com~l ied with these conditions. 

complied 

Status of Compliance is published 
with the Directors' Report as 
required. 7 (ii) Complied 
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HUDA & CO 
Chartered Accountants 

House # 5 1, Road # 13, 
Sector # 13, Uttara, Model Town, 
Dhaka- 1230 

Mobile : 01715030823 

Certificate of Compliance to the Shareholders of 
FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

(As required under the BSEC Corporate Governance Guidelines) 

We have examined compliance to the BSEC guidelines on Corporate Governance by FAS Finance & 
Investment Limited for the year ended 31st December 2012. These guidelines related to the 
Notification no. SEClCMRRCDl2006-158/134Admin/44 dated 7th August 2012 of Bangladesh Securities 
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on Corporate Governance. 

Such compliance to the codes of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company. Our 
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management 
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance. This is a scrutiny and verification 
only and not an expression of opinion or audit on the financial statements of the Company. 

I n  our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
above mentioned guidelines issued by BSEC. 

We also state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor a certification on the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

Dated: 13 April, 2013 
Place: Dhaka 

bJ-k-J HUDA & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Corporate governance is the set of processes, customs, policies, laws and institutions affecting the Way 
Corporation is directed. Corporate governance also includes the relationship among the many stake 
holders involved and the goals for which the corporation is governed. The principal stake holders are 
the shareholders, management and the board of directors. Other stake holders include employees, 
customers, creditors (e.g. banks, bond holders) suppliers, regulators and community at a large. 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited is exercising the system of structuring, operating and controlling 
with a view to achieve long term strategic goals to satisfy shareholders, creditors, employees, 
customers and suppliers and complying with the legal and regulatory requirements apart from meeting 
environmental and local community needs .We believe in honestly, trust and integrity, openness, 
performance orientation, responsibility and accountability, mutual respect and commitment to the 
organization. 'FAS' always preserve the rights of the shareholders & effectively communicate with 
easily understandable and arrange accessible information to the shareholders and encourage 
participation in general meetings. 

Corporate Governance guidelines issued by the SEC notification no SEC/CMRRCD/2006- 
158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 and as much as all compliance requirements of Bangladesh 
Bank DFID Circular No. 07 Dated September 20, 2007 has been complied to ensure the best practice of 
corporate Governance in the Company. There is a global consensus about the objective of "good 
Corporate Governance maximizing long-term shareholders value." 

Corporate Governance at FAS 
FAS's corporate governance policies recognize the importance of the transparency to all its 
constituents; including employees, customers, investors, and the regulatory authorities demonstrating 
that the shareholders are the ultimate beneficiaries of the Company's economic activities. 
I n  addition to the primary role of monitoring corporate performance, the function of the Board includes 
approving a business plan, reviewing and approving annual budgets and borrowing limits, fixing 
exposure limits and ensuring that our shareholders are kept informed about our plans, strategies and 
performance. 

To enable the Board of Directors to discharge these responsibilities effectively, the management 
provides detailed reports on performance to the Board on quarterly basis. The Board of Directors also 
functions through various committees such as the Audit Committee and the Executive Committee. 

I n  addition to the primary role of monitoring corporate performance, the function of the Board includes 
approving a business plan, reviewing and approving annual budgets and borrowing limits, fixing 
exposure limits and ensuring that our shareholders are kept informed about our plans, strategies and 
performance. To enable the Board of Directors to discharge these responsibilities effectively, the 
management provides detailed reports on performance to the Board on quarterly basis. The Board of 
Directors also functions through various committees such as the Audit Committee and the Executive 
Committee. 

Moral code & Compliance 
FAS's corporate governance thinking included not only regulatory and legal requirements, but also 
other practices aimed at a high level of business ethics, effective administration and enhancement of 
value for all shareholders. We are performing ethically and efficiently to generate long-term value and 
wealth for all its stakeholders. The Corporate Governance principle of the Company ensures that the 
Board remains informed, independent and involved in the Company. The Board every so often reviews 
the compliance of all applicable laws and gives appropriate directions, wherever necessary. 
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Directors) on the Board of Directors so that the Board, as a group, includes core competencies 
considered relevant in the context of the company. 

Role of the Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit 
Company secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit has been appointed 
and their respective roles, responsibilities and duties are clearly defined as per SEC guidelines. The CFO 
and Company Secretary attend the meetings of Directors except in such part of the meeting which 
involves consideration of an agenda relating to the CFO and the Company Secretary. 

Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Board through the Chairman on all governance 
matters. He is also responsible for ensuring proper information flow with the Board and its Committees 
and between the management and the non-executive directors. He is also acting as conduit between 
the regulators/stakeholders and the Company. The head of Internal Control and Compliance is 
responsible for reporting to the Board Audit Committee regarding deviations from accounting and 
internal control system. He is also leading the internal audit team of the Company. 

Meeting Attendance & Directors Remuneration 
The Board members get only fees for attending BoardICommittee meetings and they are not allowed 
other remuneration or incentive. According, to the ceiling fixed by the Bangladesh Bank the Directors 
get an amount of Tk. 5,000 per meeting. 

Board Meetings 
The Company holds at least four Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter inter-aha to review the 
financial results of the Company. The gap between the two Board Meetings does not exceed three 
months. Apart from the four scheduled Board Meetings, additional Board Meetings are also convened to 
address the specific requirements of the Company. Urgent matters are also approved by the Board by 
passing resolutions through circulation. During the year under review 24 (Twenty Four) meetings of the 
Board were held. 

Changes in the Board 
Nikita & Company and Bangladesh National Car Ltd both are promoters & pre-IPO shareholders of the 
Company has confer their representative Mr Golam Rabbani and Mr. A.Z.M Sadequr Rahman Khan and 
the appointments were subsequently approved by the Board on. Due to the recent regulatory 
restrictions which do not permit directors of Banking Companies to act as directors of Financial 
Institutions, the Director Mrs. Selima Ahmad had resigned from her positions as Directors of FAS. 

Committees : 
There are two committees constituted by the Board Members to assist the Board in discharging its 
responsibilities - the Audit Committee and the Executive Committee. The Board at the time of 
constitution of each committee fixes the terms of reference for each committee and also delegates 
power from time to time. The minutes of the meetings of all the committees are circulated to the Board 
for its information. Other Committees, such as Asset Liability Committee, Risk Management Committee, 
Credit Risk Management Committee and Internal Control & Compliance Committee are authorized to 
delegation of power to discharge their responsibilities in compliance with all regulatory rules with the 
highest ethical standard and in the best interest of all its stake holders. 

Audit Committee 
The primary role of the Audit Committee is overseeing the financial reporting process and disclosure of 
financial information, reviewing the financial statements before submission to the Board, reviewing 
adequacy of internal control systems and reviewing findings of internal investigations besides 
recommending appointment1 removal of statutory auditors and fixing their remuneration. The Audit 
Committee at FAS last reconstituted on February 14, 2013 which is comprised of Mr. Mustafa Aminur 
Rashid as the Chairman, Mr. Satya Gopal Podder, Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman and Mr. Golam Rabbani as its 
members. A separate report on the activities of the Audit Committee is attached in the page no. 66 to 
68 of this report. 
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Executive Committee 
The Executive Committee is authorized to review all the proposals of loans and advances above 
authority delegated to the Managing Director & CEO. The Executive Committee of the Company last 
reconstituted on March 07, 2013 and the members are: Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad as Chairman, Mr. 
Mustafa Aminur Rashid, Mr. Satya Gopal Podder, Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman and Mr. Golam Rabbani as its 
members 

Internal Control and Compliance 
The Board has ultimate responsibility for establishing an effective system of internal control. The 
internal control system holds all business risks, including financial, operational and strategic risks. To 
mitigate all the risks as well as to establish control environment, the board holds its meeting regularly 
with comprehensive agenda dealing with all major aspects of business. There is an internal control and 
compliance department directly reporting to the Board Audit Committee which looks after compliance 
with the organizational policies by different departments. FAS made relevant mandatory disclosure in 
its financial statements under the regulatory framework, including compliance with the provisions of 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh, besides that it submits all 
the reportslstatements regularly, which are required to submit to the regulator as well as the other 
stakeholders of the Company. However, a separate report on Internal Control is given in page no. 63 
and 64 of this report. 

Related Party Transactions 
Transactions with related parties are made on arm's length basis and are in the ordinary course of 
business. Detailed transactions with related parties are described at notes- to the Financial Statements. 

Observance of BAS and BFRS & Applicable Laws 
The Directors confirm that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the 
Bangladesh Accounting Standards and other applicable rules and regulations. A statement on 
implementations of the different accounting standards is set out at notes of the accounts. 

General Information for the Shareholders 
The Company's financial results and official news release are also displayed on the Company's web site 
and on the websites of the Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange and the news 
required to publish in the daily newspaper are also published accordingly. 

Information of forthcoming i.e. Sixteenth (16th) Annual General Meeting: 

Date : April 25, 2013, Time 10.30 AM 

Venue : Hotel Abakash, Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation, 
7 1  Mohakhali CIA, Dhaka-1212. 

Financial Reporting Calendar : 

Record date 

Proposed dividend 

Dividend Payment dates : 

Listing on Stock Exchanges 

2012-2013 (31st of December, 2012) 

March 07, 2013 

Stock @ 6% 

The final dividend if  declared by the shareholders at the Annual 
General Meeting shall be paid on or before May 31, 2013 i.e. within 
30 days 

from the date of declaration. 
(i) Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 
(ii) Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 
ISIN Number for CDBL - BD0146FAS009 
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Statement of Risk Manaaement 
Risk is a state of uncertainty where some possibilities involve in a loss, disaster or other undesirable 
outcome. Risk management is activity directed towards the assessing mitigating and monitoring of 
risks. . . 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited is the fastest growing Non-Banking Financial Institution work 
under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. As per Bangladesh Bank FID Circular no 10 dated September 
18, 2005 for management of core risks, 'FAS1 has considered extensive guidelines for its core risks 
management system to address risks concerning credit, market, liquidity operations. 

Credit Risk 
Credit risk is the risk of loss due debtor's non-payment of payment of a loan or other line of credit 
either the principal or interest or both. It is the risk of loss associated with client's inability to fulfill its 
payment obligation. Our policies, applicable laws and regulations prevailing extensions of credits 
require risk analysis including an extensive evaluation of purpose of the credit and the ability of client 
and willingness of repayment. At ' FAS' the following measures are in place to mitigate the credit risk - 
a Multi-Layer Approval Process. 
a Maximum exposure limit to sector or group. 
a Maximum exposure limit in relation to Asset. 
a CIB clearance report for each client 
a Report of payment performance of customers from earlier loan portfolio before the Disbursement. 
a sufficient insuance coverage of invested asset; 
a Strong monitoring defaulted clients; 
a Legal Action 
a Follow up compliance of credit policies; 
a Regular review of performance of the 'Industry Exposure1; 

Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk that the value of an investment will decrease due to moves in some 'Market Factors'. 
Those are: - 
EQUITY RISK- The risk that stock price will change. 
INTEREST RATE RISK - The risk that interest rate will change. 
CURRENCY RISK - The risk that foreign exchange rate will change. 
COMMODITY RISK - The risk that commodity price will change. 
The year 2012 was a year of challenge as far as the market risk was concerned. Unstable interest rate 
structure, unavailability of surplus fund with banks subsequently high interest rate could result in 
increase / high financial cost of the company. On the divesrsification policy of funding source, ' FAS1 has 
launched few deposit schemes as the product to attract the depositors and the response of 
encouraging. The ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITEE (ALCO), of the company meets to 
assess the changes of interest rate structure, market conditions, carry out assetb liability maturity gap 
analysis and subsequently suggest the ' re-pricing1 of products & thereby takes effective measures to 
monitor and control interest rate risk. 

Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly enough in the market to 
prevent a loss or make the required profit. It arises from mismatch of maturities of assets and 
liabilities. 
Generally , liquidity requirements of 'FAS' are managed on regular basis by the treasury department 
which has the responsibility to ensure that sufficient funds are available to meet short & long term 
obligation as well as investment requirement ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMIlTEE (ALCO), 
also oversee liquidity position and recommend appropriate measures to encounter the risk. 
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Operational Risk 
Operational risk is the potential loss resulting from inadequate of failed internal process, human and 
systems, compliance requirements, to protect interests of the company of from external events. 
To address operational risks the 'FAS' has established and appropriate internal control & compliance 
committee headed by its CHIEF EXECUTIVE regularly meets to assess & identify the factor(s) of failure 
which caused operational risks. 
'FAS' also take initiative to establish and Operational Risk Management Department (ORMD) to address 
Operational Risk and to frame & implement policies, process & procedures. For managing operational 
risk in all of the company products, activities, processes and systems by identifying and assessing the 
operational risk inherent in all our products activities process and systems. 



AUDITORS REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF 

FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of FAS Finance & 
Investment Limited and its Subsidiary as well as the financial statements of FAS Finance & 
Investment Limited which comprise the Consolidated and the separate Balance Sheet as at 31 
December 2012, Profit and Loss Account, Statement of Changes in Equity, Cash Flows Statement for 
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory notes 
thereto. 

Management's responsibility for the financial statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements and the financial statements of the company in accordance with Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the rules and regulations issued by 
Bangladesh Bank, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations 
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
these financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. I n  making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

Except for the effect on financial statements of the matters discussed in note - 6.00 (b) in our 
opinion, the financial statements of the company and consolidated financial statements prepared in 
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs as on 31  December 2012 and the results of its Profit and Loss Account and its Cash 
Flows Statement for the year then ended and comply with the Financial Institutions Act 1993, the 
Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and 
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. 
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We also report that 

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof; 

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so 
far as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us ; 

the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account together with the annexed notes 1 to 43 dealt 
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in Bangladesh; 

the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the Company's business; 

the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Financial Institutions Act 
1993 and in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh 
Bank to the extent applicable to the company; 

adequate provisions have been made for leases and advances which considered to be doubtful 
of recovery; 

the financial statements conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations 
issued by the Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of 
Bangladesh; 

the records and the statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and 
consolidated in the financial statements; 

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory; 

the Company has followed the instructions issued by the Bangladesh Bank in the matters of 
lease / advance classification, provisioning and suspension of interest ; 

Except for the fact disclosed in note 14.06(a) the capital adequacy ratio (CAR), as required by 
law, has been maintained adequately during the year; 

the Company has complied with the relevant laws pertaining to reserves and maintenance of 
liquid assets and 

8O0/0 of risk weighted assets have been reviewed by us spending over 1,050 man hours. 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

w 
M. J. ABEDIN & CO 

Chartered Accountants 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Consolidated Balance Sheet 

As a t  31 December 2012 

PROPERTY AND ASSETS 
Cash: 

I n  hand (including foreign currencies) 

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 

(including foreign currencies) 

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 

I n  Bangladesh 

Outside Bangladesh 

Money at call and on short notice 

Investments 

Government 

Others 

Loans, advances and leases 

Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, and leases etc 

Bills purchases and discounted 

Notes 0 

3.00 (a) 9,968,217 33,546,986 

4.00 (a) 

5.00 (a) 120,340,144 240,032,047 

2,287,586,268 1,788,466,031 

6.00 (a) 2,287,586,268 1 1  1,788,466,031 

7.00 (a) I 
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures-Annexture-l(a) 8.00 (a) 

341,461,998 370,472,624 

Other assets 

Non-Financial Institution's assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 

Liabilities 

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions, 

and agents 

Deposits and other accounts 

Current deposits and other accounts 

Bills payable 

Savings bank deposits 

Fixed deposits 

Bearer certificates of deposit 

Other deposits 

Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital/Shareholders' Equity 

Paid-up capital 

Statutory reserve 

Other reserve 

Revaluation reserve 

Retained earnings 

Minority interest 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 

Net asset value per share 

9.00 (a) 240,281,688 173,076,613 

53,271,231 53,271,231 

3,057,655,236 2,661,272,591 

11.00 (a) 1,256,055,903 935,796,856 

12.00 (a) 382,612,797 

12.01 382,612,797 312,885,648 

13.00 (a) 432,183,987 448,591,402 

2,070,852,687 1,697,273,906 

18.00 (a) I 92,331,343 1 1  75,694,414 

2,177,513 1,547,706 

3,057,655,236 2,661,272,591 
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Contingent Liabilities 
Acceptances and endorsements 
Letters of guarantee 

Irrevocable letters of credit 

Bills for collection 
Other contingent liabilities 

Other commitments 
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions 

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities 

Total 

Other memorandum items 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments 19.00 (a) 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad Mu Aminur Rashid Md. Mofiz uddMhowdhury Md. Akhtar Hossain 
Chairman Director Managing Director & CEO SVP & CFO 

22,500,000 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

22,500,000 - 
0.00 (a) 1,784,663,680 1,943,619,395 h 

Dated, Dhaka 

25 February 2013 

M. J. ABEDIN & ~6 
Chartered Accountants 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account 
For the Year ended 31 December 2012 

OPERATING INCOME 
Interest income 
Less: Interest paid on deposits and borrowings, etc. 
Net interest income 

Investment income 
Commission, exchange and brokerage 
Other operating income 

Total operating income (a) 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salary and allowances 
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 
Legal expenses 
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 
Stationery, printings, advertisements, etc. 
Chief executives salary & fees 
Directors' fees 
Auditors' fees 
Charge on loan losses 
Depreciation and repairs of FI's Assets 
Other expenses 
Total operating expenses (b) 
Profit before provision (c=a-b) 
Provision against loans, advances and leases 
Provision for diminution in value of investments 
Other provisions 
Total provision (d) 
Profit before taxation (c-d) 
Provision for taxation 
Current tax 
Deferred tax 
Net profit after taxation 
Attributable: 
Shareholders of the company 
Minority interest 
Appropriations 
Statutory reserve 
General reserve 
Dividend, etc. 

Retained surplus 

Earnings per share (EPS) 

23.00 (a) 1 207,141,300 1 1  199,247,745 1 
93,176,497 147,877,240 

26.00 (a) 40,232,801 28,100,471 
38,662,850 75,063,059 

131,839,347 222,940,299 

17,951,990 
3,517,897 2,957,315 
1,408,334 

30.00 (a) 1,346,881 1,663,197 
31.00 (a) 2,454,064 1,761,458 

3,940,000 4,580,226 
32.00 (a) 935,000 470,000 
33.00 (a) 134,125 

33,993,163 
35.00 (a) 9,711,149 15,340,044 

79,781,925 79,344,955 
52,057,422 143,595,344 

75,098,396 
(15,260,561) 10,891,290 

13,746,961 85,989,686 
38,310,461 57,605,658 

38.00 (a) 15,506,597 49,738,609 
1 15,208,520 1 1  52,005,190 1 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad ~ u s t a f a  Aminur Rashid Md. Mofiz ~ h i d ~ h o w d h u r ~  Md. Akhtar Hossain 
Chairman Director Managing Director & CEO SVP & CFO 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 Chartered Accountants 

Annual Report 



FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 

For the Year ended 3 1  December 2012 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Interest receipts 
Interest payments 
Dividend receipts 
Fee and commission receipts 
Recoveries on loans previously written off 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers 
Income taxes paid 
Receipts from other operating activities 
payment for other operating activities 
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities 
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities 
Statutory deposit 
Purchase/sale of trading securities 
Loans, advances and leases to FI's 
Loans, advances and leases to customers 
Other assets 
Deposit from other banks 
Deposit from customers 
Other liabilities to customer 
Trading liabilities (short-term borrowing) 
Other liabilities 

Net cash from/ (used in) operating activities (a) 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchase/Sale of go~ernmen~securit ies 
Purchase/Sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. 
Purchase/Sale of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase/Sale of Subsidiaries 
Net cash used in investing activities (b) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Increase/(decrease) of long-term borrowings 
Dividend paid 
Net cash flow from financing activities (c ) 
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash (a+b+c) 
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year* 

*Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 
Cash in hand and balance with Bangladesh Bank 
Balance with other banks 
Money at call and short notice 
Treasury bills 
Prize bond 

T h ~ s e  financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad Md. Mofiz ~ d d i k o w d h u r y  
Chairman Managing Director & CEO 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

Md. Akhtar Hossain 
SVP & CFO 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

Chartered Accountants 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' E q u i t y  

For the Year ended 31 December 2012 

Amount in  Taka 

Particulars 

Balance as at 01 January 2012 

investments 
Currency translation differences 

Net gains and losses not recognized in the 

Effects of changes in accounting policy 

Restated Balance 
Surplus/deficit on account of revaluation of 

properties 
Surplus/deficit on account of revaluation of 

Paid-up capital 

516,643,800 

516,643,800 

Profit and Loss Account 
Net profit alter taxation for the year 

Transfer to statutory reserve 

Dividend-2011 

Transfer of depreciation charge to profit & 

l~a lance as a t  31 December 2012 1 542.475.990 1 79.223.940 1 270.278.763 1 315.000 1 92.331.343 1 984.625.036 1 

Statutory 
reserve 
78,861,879 

loss account 

l~a lance as a t  31 December 2011 1 516,643,800 1 78,861,879 1 290,935,886 1 315,000 1 75,694,414 1 962,450,979 1 

78,861,879 

25,832,190 

1 (20,657,12311 1 20,657,123 1 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad 
Chairman 

Revaluation 
resew* 

290,935,886 

Dated, Dhaka 

25 February 2013 

290,935,886 

362,061 

Issue of share ca~ i ta l  

 usf fa fa Aminur Rashid 
Director 

Other 
resew* 

315,000 

I 

Md. Mofiz Uddin Chowdhury 
Managing Director & CEO 

315,000 

- 

Md. Akhtar Hossain 
SVP & CFO 

Retained 
- r n i n a  

75,694,414 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

Total 

962,450,979 

75,694,414 

22,174,057 

(362,061) 

(25,832,190) 

Chartered Accountants 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Balance Sheet 

As at 3 1  December 2012 

PROPERTY AND ASSETS 
Cash: 

I n  hand (including foreign currencies) 

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 

(including foreign currencies) 

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 

I n  Bangladesh 

Outside Bangladesh 

Money at call and on short notice 

Investments 

Government 

Others 

Loans, advances and leases 

Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, and leases etc 

Bills purchases and discounted 

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures (Annexture-1) 

Other assets 

Non-Financial Institution's assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 

Liabilities 

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions, 

and agents 

Deposits and other accounts 

Current deposits and other accounts 

Bills payable 

Savings bank deposits 

Fixed deposits 

Bearer certificates of deposit 

Other deposits 

Others liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital/Shareholders' Equity 

Paid-up capital 

Statutory reserve 

Other reserve 

Revaluation reserve 

Retained earnings 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 

Notc- L' 

Net asset value per share 18.69 
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Contingent Liabilities 

Acceptances and endorsements 

Letters of guarantee 

Irrevocable letters of credit 

Bills for collection 

Other contingent liabilities 

Other commitments 
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions 

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities 

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments 

Total 

Other memorandum items 

Notes r P  Amount in Taka 
ec-12 I I 31-Dec-11 I 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad ~ u s L f a  Aminur Rashid Md. Mofiz ~ d d i n k w d h u r ~  Md. Akhtar Hossain 
Chairman Director Managing Director & CEO SVP & CFO 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

Dated, Dhaka 

25 February 2013 

M. J. ABEDIN & ~6 
Chartered Accountants 

Annual Report 



FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Profit and Loss Account 

For the Year ended 31  December 2012 

Amount in Tak 

OPERATING INCOME 
Interest income 
Less: Interest paid on deposits and borrowings, etc. 
Net interest income 

Investment income 
Commission, exchange and brokerage 
Other operating income 

Total operating income (a) 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salary and allowances 
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 
Legal expenses 
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 
Stationery, printings, advertisements, etc. 
Chief executives salary & fees 
Directors' fees 
Auditors' fees 
Charge on loan losses 
Depreciation and repairs of FI's assets 
Other expenses 
Total operating expenses (b) 
Profit before provision (c=a-b) 
Provision against loans, advances and leases 
Provision for diminution in value of investments 
Other provisions 
Total provision (d) 
Profit before taxation (c-d) 
Provision for taxation 
Current tax 
Deferred tax 
Net profit after taxation 
Appropriations 
Statutory reserve 
General reserve 
Dividend, etc. 

Retained surplus 

Earnings per share (EPS) 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad ~ u + f a  Aminur Rashid 
Chairman Director 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

Md. Mofiz h ~ h o w d h u r ~  Md. Akhtar Hossain 
Managing Director & CEO SVP & CFO 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

'%kzze 
Chartered Accountants 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Cash Flows Statement 

For the Year ended 3 1  December 2012 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Interest receipts 
Interest payments 
Dividend receipts 
Fee and commission receipts 
Recoveries on loans previously written off 
Payments to employees 
Payments to suppliers 
Income taxes paid 
Receipts from other operating activities 
payment for other operating activities 
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities 
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities 
Statutory deposit 
Trading securities 
Loans, advances and leases to FI's 
Loans, advances and leases to customers 
Other assets 
Deposit from other banks 
Deposit from customers 
Other liabilities to customer 
Trading liabilities (short-term borrowing) 
Other liabilities 

Net cash from/ (used in) operating activities (a) 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchase/Sale of government securities 
Purchase/Sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. 
Purchase/Sale of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase/Sale of Subsidiaries 
Net cash used in investing activities (b) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Increase/(decrease) of long-term borrowings 
Dividend paid 
Net cash flow from financing activities (c ) 
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash (a+b+c) 
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year* 

*Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 
Cash in hand and balance with Bangladesh Bank 
Balance with other banks 
Money at call and short notice 
Treasuty bills 
Prize bond 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Chairman ' Director 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 
- - 
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Managing ~ x t o r  &CEO SVP & CFO 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. - 
M. J. ABEDIN & CO 

Chartered Accountants 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Liquidity Statement 

(Asset and Liability Maturity Analysis) 
As at 31 December 2012 

l~alance with other banks and financial institution 1 2,369,035 1 7,235,705 1 - I - I - I 9,604,740 1 

Assets 

l ~ o n e v  at call and on short notice I - I - I - I - I - I - I 

Cash in hand lincludina balance with Bangladesh Bankl 

l ~ o t a l  Assets 1 224,936,300 1 233,235,682 1 832,191,801 1 1,093,325,041 1 592,052,392 1 2,975,741,216 1 

4.742.490 1 

Loans, advances and leases 

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixture 

Other assets 

Non-Financial Institution's assets 

4.742.490 

217,797,608 

27,167 

Liabilities 
Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank, other banks, financial institutions 

- 
l~rovision and other liabilities 1 6,429,104 1 184,910 1 18,002,517 1 322,942,732 1 - 1 347,559,263 1 = 

Y 

and agents 
Deposits and other accounts 

l ~ o t a l  Liabilities 1 101,629,678 1 160,797,731 1 829,458,003 1 868,134,109 1 1 1,960,019,521 1 
I I I I I I 5 

177,222,410 

3,856,948 

l ~ e t  Liquidity Excess/(shortage) 1 123,306,622 1 72,437,951 1 2,733,798 1 225,190,932 1 592,052,392 1 1,015,721,695 I 4 

14,655,283 

80,545,291 

802,277,553 

29,914,248 

107,650,696 

52,962,125 3 9,808,831 

824,220,732 

5,282,609 

195,250,469 

53.271.231 

382,612,797 

572,158,936 

239,296,550 

164,193,828 

330,858,564 

97,000,000 

2,185,712,131 

336,141,173 

326,048,832 

53.271.231 

535,382,546 1,229,847,461 
T; 
0 
a 



FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED 
Note to  the Financial Statements 

as at and for the year ended 31  December 2012 

1.00 Legal status and Nature of the Company 
FAS Finance & Investment Limited (formerly named as Fidelity Assets & Securities Company 
Limited) is a Non-Banking Financial Institution (NBFI) formed under the Financial Institution 
Act, 1993. The Company was also registered as a Merchant Bank the with Securities and 
Exchange Commission on 22 January 1998. FAS Finance & Investment Limited was incorporated 
as a Private Limited Company on 04 March 1997 under the Companies Act, 1994 and was 
Converted into Public Limited Company on 18 August 2001. It started lease financing operation 
after obtaining license from Bangladesh Bank on 17 September 2001. FFIL obtained license for 
principal branch vide Bangladesh Bank letter dated September 26, 2001 and lSt lease 
agreement & commencement of public deposit mobilization commenced on December 27, 2001. 
FFIl obtained license for Chittagong, Narsingdi, and Sylhet branches under section 4(1) of the 
Financial Institution Act, 1993 on 14 February 2007, 18 July 2007 and 09 July 2008 
respectively. The Company is listed with both Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges (09 
January 2008). It launched its first trading of shares in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange 
on 16 January 2008. 

The Head office of FAS Finance & Investment Limited (FFIL) is situated at Suvastu Imam Square 
(4th Floor), 65 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212 

Subsidiary Company 

FAS Finance & Investment Ltd. (Former Fidelity Assets & Securities Co. Ltd) started its activity 
as Merchant Bank in 1997. I n  the year 2010 SEC (letter No. SECIReglMD-PolicyIPart- 
VIl20081286 Dated 26 July 2010) instructed to form a separate subsidiary company for 
Merchant Banking alone with in 3oth September, 2010. Accordingly the management formed a 
separate subsidiary Merchant Banking Company named as FAS Capital Management Ltd. 
(FCML). Due to formulation of a new Merchant Banking Company FAS Finance and Investment 
Ltd. transferred the entire investment portfolio amounting Tk.97.20 crore to FAS Capital 
Management Ltd. The FAS Capital Management Ltd. applied on 26.0910 to SEC in order to 
transfer the Merchant Banking License in favor of the newly formed subsidiary company and got 
the license from SEC on 16 May 2012. 

The company acquired 97% shares of "FAS Capital Management Limited" (9,700,000 shares of 
Tk. 10 each) The subsidiary is a private limited company incorporated with the Registrar of Joint 
Stock Companies vide registration no. C-87541110 dated 1 3 ~ ~  October 2010 under the 
Companies Act, 1994. 
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1.01 Financial Activities 

Lease financing 

FFIL provide lease finance under simple terms and conditions for acquisition of capital 
machineries for industrial undertakings, industrial equipments, office equipments, medical 
equipments and construction equipments etc. 

Transport financing 

FFIL have a significant presence in Commercial Transport sector. We provide various trade 
& commercial entities to procure vehicles to operate commercially. Also we provide 
corporate financing to the reputed Dealer or Distributor of the commercial vehicle to their 
operators. Besides this corporate clients may also apply to acquire vehicles for official 
purpose under the scheme. 

Term financing 

FFIL provides loan to the customers within the period of series from one year to five years 
in the manufacturing industries. The Company also extends financing in the processing 
industries of the agricultural products depending on the nature of a product, profitability 
of the project and socioeconomic factors. The range of finance can be between one year 
to five years or more (negotiable). 

Project financing 

FFIL offers financing of long term infrastructure and industrial projects based upon a 
complex financial structure under its project financing scheme where the projects seem to 
be financially sound. FFIL contributes as sponsor or syndicate member of the projects. 

House financing (Real Estate Finance) 

The clients are indulgenced in FFIL regardless of their professions and occupations. FFIL 
provide competitive interest rate in construction of house both land owner & developer, 
purchase of flat and renovation of existing house/flat. At present, the Company is 
providing loan facility to the client for a maximum period of fifteen years as decided by 
the management. FFIL aso provide financing for the construction of a project. 

Small and Medium Enterprise (SME) refinancing 

FFIL provide refinance in the SME sectors after compliance with the terms and conditions 
of the Company. I t  also encourages women entrepreneurs by providing loan facilities 
under this scheme as per the rules and regulations given by Bangladesh Bank as per 
ACSPD circular no. 08, dated 26 May 2008. 
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Small enterprise 

Small enterprise does not include ideally any Public Limited Company and which do not fulfill 
the following criteria such as; 

For Service and business concerns 

Total fixed assets excluding land and building is within Tk. 50,000 to 5,000,000 and employed 
personnel are not more then 25. 

For manufacturing concern 

Total fixed assets excluding land and building is within Tk. 50,000 to 15,000,000 and employed 
personnel are not more than 50. 

(ii) Medium enterprise 

Medium enterprise does not include ideally any Public Limited Company and which do not fulfill 
the following criteria such as; 

For service and business concerns 

Total fixed assets excluding land and building is within Tk. 5,000,000 to 100,000,000 and 
Employed personnel are not more than 50. 

For manufacturing concerns 

Total fixed assets excluding land and building is within Tk. 15,000,000 to 200,000,000 and 
employed personnel are not more than 150. 

(g) Working capital financing 

Working capital gives investors an idea of the company's underlying operational efficiency. 
Upon measuring the Company's efficiency and its short-term financial needs FFIL provides 
working capital to some selective business enterprise to meet-up their both short & long term 
liabilities. By availing this finance from FFIL the borrower company is able to pay off their short 
and long term liability which keeps the business running smoothly. 

(h) Factoring 

FFIL is offering to purchase accounts receivable (i.e. invoice) at discount under its purchasing 
option of financial assets. 
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Deposit mobilization 

FFIL provide attractive interest rate among firms, companies, Financial institutions and 
individual clients. 

1.02 Significant accountings policies and basis of preparation of financial statements 

1.02.1 Statement of compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of going concern concept under 
historical cost convention in accordance with Generally accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 
and after due compliance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) 

1.02.2 Basis of consolidation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the Financial Statements of FAS Finance and 
Investment Ltd and its Subsidiary, FAS Capital Management Ltd. made up to end of the 
reporting year. The consolidated financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with 
Bangladesh Accounting Standard 27. Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for 
Investment in Subsidiaries. The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared to a common 
reporting year ended 31 December 2012. 

1.02.3 Compliance with local laws 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act. 1994, The Financial Institution Act 1993, Guidelines from Bangladesh Bank, the 
Securities and Exchange ordinance 1969, The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Listing 
Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange and other relevant local laws and 
regulations as applicable for its operation. 

1.02.4 Materiality of financial statements 

Each material item as considered by management significant has been presented separately in 
the financial statements wherever applicable. 

1.02.5 Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flow statement is prepared principally in accordance with BAS-7 "Cash Flow Statement" 
and the cash flow from the operating activities have been presented under direct method as 
prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and the considering the provisions of 
Paragraph 18(b) of BAS which prescribed that Enterprise of changes encourage to report Cash 
Flow Statement from operating activities using the direct method. 
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Statement of Changes in Equity 

Statement of Changes in Equity is prepared principally in Accordance with BAS-1 
"Presentation of Financial Statements" and under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank's DFIM 
Circular No. 11 dated 23 December, 2009 

Liquidity statements 

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on 
the following basis : 

a) Cash in hand (including balance with Bangladesh Bank) 
b) Balance with other bank and financial institution 
c) Money at call and on short notice 
d) Investments 
e) Loan, advances and leases 
f) Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixture 
g) Other assets 
h) NOn-banking assets 
i) Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank, other banks financial institutions and agents 
j) Deposits and other accounts 
k) Provision and other liabilities 

Basis of measurement 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. 

Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimate and assumption that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

1.02.10 Current maturity 

Current maturity of long term debts, lease receivables, term financing and house financing 
has been shown in the financial statements. 

1.02.11 Reporting period 

These financial statements cover for the period year from 01  January 2012 to 31  December 
2012 
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1.02.12 Director of the Company 

At the end of the year under audit, there were nine Directors in the Board of Directors of the 
Company excluding the Managing Director. The Managing Director is the Chief Executive and 
Ex-officio Director of the Company. 

1.02.13 Comparative information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2011 for all numerical 
information in the financial statements for understanding of current year financial 
statements. 

1.0214 Presentational and reporting currency 

The presentation of financial statements has been made in accordance with the DFIM No. 11 
dated 23 December 2009 of Bangladesh Bank. These financial statements have been 
prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is The Company's functional currency. All financial 
information presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Taka. The financial 
statements are stated in Taka unless or otherwise signified. 

Assets and basis of their valuations : 

1.03.1 Fixed assets 

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost/valuation 
less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the Benchmark treatment of IAS-16 
"Property, Plant and Equipment". The cost of acquisition of assets comprises purchase price 
and any direct attributable cost of bringing the assets within the operating condition for its 
intended us inclusive of inward freight, duties and non - refundable taxes; i f  any. 

1.03.2 Subsequent cost of Fixed assets 

The cost of replacing a part of an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carrying amount of 
the item if i t  is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow 
to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. Maintenance expenses of the fixed 
assets are recognized in the profit and loss account as incurred. 

An item of fixed asset is derecognized on its disposal. The gainlloss arising from de- 
recognition of an asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal; proceeds, if 
any the carrying amount of the item. 

1.03.3 Depreciation on fixed assets 

Fixed assets are depreciated based on diminishing balance method at different rates varying 
form 1O0/0 to 20% per annum. Addition to fixed assets are depreciated for the full year 
irrespective of date of acquisition of assets at the applicable rates while no deprecation is 
charged on any items in the year of its disposal 
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Rates of depreciation applied are shown below : 

I 
1 Office buildings 10% 

2 Furniture and fixtures 10% 

3 

4 

5 

1 8  I Telephone line & PABX system I 15% I 

6 

1 9  I Software I 15% I 

Office decoration 

Office equipment 

Motor vehicles 

1.03.4 Investment 

10% 

15% 

2 0 O/O 

I I 
Electrical installation 

Investment is carried in Financial Statement at cost Provision is made for diminishing in 
value of investment. 

15% 

1.03.5 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and cash at bank, that are readily 
convertible to known amount of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in 
value. 

10.3.6 Off balance sheet exposures 

Under general operating transactions, liabilities against acceptance and endorsements. 
Letters of guarantee. Irrevocable letters of credit, Bills for collection and other obligations 
have been given and claims exist there against, have been shown as off balance sheet items. 

Share capital 

1.04.1 Authorized Share capital 

Authorized Capital is the maximum amount of Share Capital that the company is authorized 
by its Memorandum and Article of Association to issue to shareholders. 

1.04.2 Paid up Capital 

Paid up capital represents total amount of shareholders' capital that has been paid in fully by 
the ordinary shareholders. Holders of Ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as 
declared form time to time and are entiteld to vote at shareholders meeting. 

Annual Report 



Revenue recognition 

The revenue during the year is recognized as follows complying with all the conditions of 
revenue recognition as provided in IAS-18 

Accounting for lease financing 

Leased equipments under the possession of lessee are accounted for as receivable fo 
the company. The interest portion accrued is recognized as revenue as per BAS-17. 

Accountion for term financing 

Term finance operation consists of long term, short term and working capital financing, 
for which books of account are maintained based on accrual method of accounting. 
Interest earnings from term financing are recognized as operatinal revenue 
periodically. 

Accounting for house financing 

The interest income from houde finance is recognized when interest accrued. 

Accounting for overdue interest 

The overdue interest on lease, term & houde finance is recognized when interest is 
received. 

Other operational income 

Other operational income is recognized whenever these are received. Such income 
comprises the following components of the FFIL; 

i) Appraisal and documentation fees; 

ii) Service charges; 

iii) Processing fees; 

iv) Miscellaneous. 

Dividend income from shares 

Dividend income from shares is recognized during the year in which they are declared 
and ascertained. 

Revaluation reserve 

Revaluation reserve arises from the revaluation fo property, plant and equipment, when the 
market price of property, plant and equipment increased significantly from the carrying 
value. When an asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of revaluation, the increase 
amount should be credited directly to equity under the 
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heading of revaluation surplus/reserve as per BAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment". The 
Company revalued its land and building during the year 2010 and there arises revaluation 
surplus of Tk. 313, 888, 244. The revaluation was done by G.K.Adjusters Ltd. 

Liabilities and Provisions and basis of their valuation 

1.07.1 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 

Bank and financial institution borrowings include interest bearing borrowings, which are 
brougnt to account at gross value of the outstanding as on 31 December 2012 

1.07.2 Provision for taxation 

Provision for current income tax has been made @ 42.50% as prescribed in the Finance Act, 
2012 of the accounting profit made by the Company after considering some of the add backs 
to income and disallowances of expenditure as per income tax law in compliance with BAS- 
12" Income Taxes". Assessments, before high court are pending for the assessment years 
2001-2002 to 2007-2008 and appeals are pending for assessment years 2008-2009 to 2011- 
2012. Reaturn submitted but assessment order has not yet been received for 2012-2013. 

1.07.3 Deferred taxation 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary (taxable and deductible) differences between the 
carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet and the amount attributed to 
such assets and liabilities for tex purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured 
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subastantially enacted at the balance 
sheet date. The impact on the account of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities 
has also been recognized in the profit and loss account as per BAS-12 "Income Taxes". 
Deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 
profits will be available against which the assets can be utilized. 

1.07.4 Minority Interest: 

Minority interest is the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly, to parent. 

As per BAS-27' Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements' Company presents Minority 
Interest separately in Financial Statements. 

1.07.5 Provision on lease, house loan and term finance 

Provision has been made at an estimated rate on outstanding exposures based on lease 
receivables and other financing(s) against aging of receivables as per FID circular no. 08, 
dated 03 August 2002 and subsequent to the time it is revised in FID circular no. 03, dated 
03 May 2006 and in FID circular no. 06, dated 20 August 2006 of Bangladesh Bank. The 
Provision is considered addequate to meet Probable losses. These have been shown under 
other liabilities in the balance sheet with corresponding effect given in the revenue account 
over the years. The FID circular's terms and conditions are sated as under; 
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Leasses and term financing running overdue for 6 monts and above have been treated 
as substandard, doubtful and bad & loss depending on non-payment status of renatals 
or installments; 

Investments and interests which include overdue rentals and installments have not been 
take into income and shall remain suspended till recovery; and 

(iii) Basis of classification and rate of percentages for provision thereon. 

Leade or Loan up to 5 years 

3-5 rentals/installments (up to 5 months) 

6-11 rentals/installments (6 to 11 months) Substandard 

12-17 rentals/installments (12 to 17 months) Doubtful 

18 and above rentals/installments Bad and loss 

(18 months and avove) 

Lease or Loan above 5 years 

~ ~ r n ~ r  OT overaue renara~s UL ~nsra~~rnenrs uass~r~car~on v r o ~ ~ ~ ~ o n  OT rercenrag 

Standards 

6-11 rentals/installments (up to 11 months) 

12-17 rentals/installments (12 to 17 months) 

18-23 rentals/installments (18 to 23 months) 

(24 months and above) 

1 24 and above rentals/installments 
I I 

House Loan upto 5 years 

SMA 

Substandard 

Doubtful 

Bad and loss 

I I 
1-8 rentals/installments (up to 8 months) 1 Standards 1 O/O 

5 O/O 

2 0 O/O 

5 0 O/O 

100% t 

12-17 rentals/installments (12 to 17 months) I Substandard I 20% I 

I I 

I I 

18-23 rentals/installments (18 to 23 months) Doubtful 5 0 '10 

9-11 rentals/installments (up to 11 months) 

24 and above rentals/installments Bad and loss 
( 24 monts and above) 100% 
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House Lone above 5 years 

I 1-8 rentaislinstaiiments (up to 8 montns) I stanaaras I iu/o I 
9-17 rentals/installments (up to 17 months) SMA 5 '10 

18-23 rentals/installments (18 to 23 months) Substandard 2 0 O/O 
I I 

24-35 rentals/installments (24 to 35 months) Doubtful 5 0 '10 

36 and above rentals/installments Bad and loss 100% 
1 (36 months and above) I 

1.07.6 Provision for diminution in value of investment in shares 

Provision has been made for diminution in value of investment in shares. 

1.07.7 Interest suspense account 

Income outstanding over ninety days is not recoghized as revenue rather it is rocognized as 
interest suspense account as per FID circular no. 08, dated 03, August 2002 and FID circular 
no. 03, dated 03 May 2006 of Bangladesh Bank. Suspended interest is recognized as revenue 
when it is reveived. 

1.07.8 Liabilities and provisions 

All material liabilites and provisions have been included in the financial statements 

(i) When the company has a present obligation, legal or constructive result of a past event; 

(ii) When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 
to settle that obligation; and 

(iii) When a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

1.08 Risk management 

Risk is defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. Risk management of the 
Company covers core risk areas of Companies credit risk, Isquidity risk, market risk that 
includes foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and equity risk, operational risk and 
reputation risk arising from operational inefficiencies. The prome objective of the risk 
management is that the Company evaluates and takes well calculative business risks and 
thereby safeguarding the Company's capital, its financial resources and profitability from 
various business risks through its own measures and through implementing Bangladesh Bank's 
guidelines and following some of the best proctices as under: 



Credit risk 

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance, leasing and treasury businesses. This can be 
described as potential loss arising from the failure of as counter party to perform as per 
contractual agreement with the Company. The failure may result from unwillingness of the 
counter party or decline in his/her financial condition. Therefore, the Company's credit risk 
management activities have been designed to address all these issues. 

The Company has segregated duties of the officers/executives involved in credit related 
activities. Separate Corporate/ SME/ Retail divisions have been formed at Head Office which 
are entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective relationship with customers, marketing of 
credit products, exploring new business opportunities etc. Moreover, credit approval, 
administration, monitoring and recovery functions have been segregated. For this purpose, 
three separate units have been formed within the Credit Risk Management (CRM) Division. 
These are (a) Credit Risk Management Unit (b) Credit Administration Unit and (c) Credit 
Monitoring and Recovery Unit. Credit Risk Management Unit is entrusted with teh duties of 
maintaining asset quality, assessing risk in leding, sanctioning credit, formulating 
policylstrategy for Iending operating, etc. 

A thorough risk assessment is done before sanction of any credit facility at risk management 
units. The risk assessment includes borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, 
historical performance of the customer, security of the credit facility etc. The assessment 
process starts at the relationship level and ends at Credit Risk Management Unit when it is 
approved/declined by the competent authority. 

Liquidity risk 

The object of liquidity risk management is to ensure that all foreseeable funding commitments 
and deposit withdrawals can be met when due. To this end, the Company is maintaining a 
diversified and stable funding base comprising of core ratail and corporate deposits and 
istitutional balance. Management of Iiquidity and funding is carried out by the Accounts 
Department under the leadership of the Chif Financial Officer (CFO) as per the approved policy 
guidelines 

Market risk 
The exposure of market risk of the Company is restricted to interest rate risk and equity risk. 

Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk may arise either from trading portfolio and non-trading portfolio. The trading 
portfolio of the Company consists of Government treasury bills and bonds of different 
maturities. Interest rate risk arises form mismatches between the future yield of an asset and 
their funding cost. 

Portlolio risk 

Portfolio risk arises from movement in market value of equities held. 
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Operational risk 

Operational risk may arise form error and fraud due to  lack of internal control and compliance. 
Management through Internal Control and Compliance Division contrils operational procedure of the 
Company, Internal Control and Compliance Division undertakes year call and special audit of the 
Company for review of the operation and compliance of staturory requirements. The Audit Committee 
of the Board subsequently reviews the reports of the Internal Control and Compliance Division. 

Implementation of BASEL -11 

To comply with International Best Practice and to make the Company's Capital more risk-senditive as 
well as to build the Financial Industry more shock absorbent and stable, Bangladesh Bank provide 
revised regulatory capital framework " Risk Based Capital Adequacy for Companies' which is effected 
from lSt January 2012. 

a. Standardized Approach for calculating Risk weighted Assets (RWA) against Credit Risk; 

b. Standardized (Rule Based) Approach for calculating Risk weighted Assets (RAW) against Market Risk; 

c. Basic Indicator Approach for calculating Risk weighted Assets (RWA) against Operational RIsk; 

Under the Standard Approach of the Risk Based Capital Adequacy Framework (BASEL-11) credit rating is 
to be determined on the basis of risk profile assessed by the External Credit Assessment Institutions 
(ECAIS) 

As per CDMD guideline, Financial Institutions should maintain a Capital Adequecy Ratio (CAR) of 
minimum 1O0/0 

Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Prosess (ICAAP) 

Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) represents the Company's own assessment of 
its internal capital requirements. The Company's approach to  calculating its own internal capital 
requiremtnt has been to take the minimum capital required for credit risk, market risk and operational 
risk under Pillar-I as the starting point, assess whether this is sufficient to cover those risks and then 
identify other risks (Pillar-11) and assess prudent level of capital to meet them. 

The assessment is undertaken using time series of date and Bangladesh Bank's guidelines on Risk 
Based Capital Adequacy for Company to  assess the liklihood of occurrence and potential 
impact.Purposes of Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process are to: 

i) infrom the Board of Directors about 
assessing risks 
initiatives to mitigate identified risks 
capital requirement to support the operations in light of identified risks. 

Annual Report 

ii) comply with Bangladesh Bank's requirement. 



Statutory reserve 

This represents 20°/o of net profit after tax which is set aside in compliance with clause 6 of 
the Financial Institution Regulations, 1994. 

Employees benefits 

There were two benefit schemes for FFIL employees, provident fund and gratuity fund. Both 
of these benefit plans are operated in compliance with BAS-19 "Employees Benefits" and 
stated as under, 

1.10.01 (i) Provident fund 

The Company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for its employees, which is 
recognized by the National Board of Revenue under Clause 2(1) of the First Schedule Part B 
of the Income tax Ordinance, 1984 of (XXWI) effective from 31 August 2008. Both the 
company and employees are contributing to the fund 

1.10.02 (ii) Gratuity fund 

The Company extends gratuity benefits to its employees, which is recognized by the National 
Board of Revenue under clause 2(1) of the First Scheedule Part-B of the Income tax 
Ordinance, 1984 of (XXWI) effective from 25 November 2008. The gratuity is paid on the 
basis of the last basic pay and is payable at the rate of two month's basic pay for every 
completed year of service. 
Earnings per share 

Bsic earrnings per share 
Basic earnings per share has been calculated in accordance with BAS 33 "Earnings per 
Share" which has been shown on the face of the profit and loss account. This has beeen 
calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year. 

I n  computing the basic rarnings per share during the year January 1, 2012 to December 31, 
2012, the total number of shares including the said bonus shares has been considered as the 
weighted average no. of shares outstanding during the year January 1,2012 to December 
31, 2012 as per BAS 33 "Earnings per Share". 

Related party disclosure 
The Company transacts with related parties. Parties are considered to be related if one party 
has the ability to control the other or exercise significant influence in making the financial 
and operating decisions. 

Impairment of assets 
The carrying amount of non-financial assets is reviewed at each reporting date to determine 
whether there is any indication of impairment. I f  any such indication exists, then the asset's 
recoverable amount is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. 
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1.14 Cash Reserve Requirements and Staturory Liquidity Requirements 
The Company maintains cash reserve requirements and statutory Iiquidity reserve with the 
Bangladesh Bank current account as per FID circular no. 06, dated 06 November 2003 and 
subsequent in FID circular no. 02, dated 10 November 2004 for statutory cash reserve 
requirements. The Company meets the terms of CRR and SLT in a satisfactory way in accordance 
with Section-19 of the Financial Institutions Act 1993 and Clause-05 of the Financial Institutin 
Regulations 1994. 

1.15 Foreign currency transaction 
Translation in froeign currencies are translated in Bangladesh Take and recorded at the ruling 
exchange rates applicable on the date of transaction and in accordance with BAS-21 "The Effects 
of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates" 

1.16 Events after the Reporting period. 
As per BAS-10 "Events after teh Reporting Period" Events after the Reporting period are those 
events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the 
date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. Two types of events can be 
identified: 
(a) those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period 

(adjusting events after the reporting period); and 

b) those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (no adjusting 
events after the reporting period). 

There were no materials events have occurred after the reporting period which could affect the 
values stated in the financial statements. 

1.17 General 
a. These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Company's functional currency. 

Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 

b. Figures of previous years have been rearranged whenever necessary to conform to current 
year presentation. 

Annual Report 



2.00 Cash 

Cash in hand (including foreign currency) 

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent 
bank(s) (including foreign currency) 

2.01 Cash in hand (including foreign currency) 

Local currency 

Foreign currency 

2.02 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (including foreign currency) 

Balance with Bangladesh Bank: 
Loca I currency 
Foreign currency 

Agent Bank of Ban gladesh Bank 

2.03. Statutory Deposits 

2.3.1 Cash reserve requirernent/ratio (CRR) and statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) 

Cash reserve requirementlratio (CRR) and statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) were calculated and 

maintained in accordance with the Financial Institutions Act 1993; section 19 and FID circular 

number 06/2003, 2.5% of total term deposit excluding different financial institutions' deposit kept 

with Bangladesh Bank as CRR and as for SLR 5% of total outside liability except financial 

institutions' liability, should be kept as cash and with Bangladesh Bank as well as with other 

schedule Banks. Both the reserves are maintained by the company as per requirements, as 

shown below: 

(a) Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) 

Required reserve 

Actual reserve maintained 

Surplus 

(b) Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) 

Required reserve (Including CRR) 
Actual reserve maintained(1ncluding CRR) 
Surplus 

Total required reserve 
Total actual reserve maintained 
Surplus 
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2 (a) Consolidated Cash 

i. Cash in hand (including foreign currency) 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Amount in Taka 

As at 

31-Dec-12 1 31-Dec-11 

ii. Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (including foreign currency ) 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 
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3.00 Balance with other banks and financial institutions 

I n  Bangladesh 

Outside Bangladesh 

3.01 I n  Bangladesh 

Current Deposits 

Bank Asia Limited, Scotia Branch, Dhaka 
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch , Dhaka 
EXIM Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
HSBC, Dhaka Branch, Dhaka 
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd, Foreign Ex. Cor. Br. 
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd, Foreign Ex. Cor. Br. 
Jamuna Bank Limited, Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka 
Janata Bank Limited, Corporate Branch, Dhaka 
Mercantile Bank Limited. Main Branch, Dhaka 
Mutual Trust Bank Limited, Sylhet Branch , Sylhet 
Pubali Bank Limited, Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka 
Social Islami Bank Limited, Pricipal Branch, Dhaka 
Southeast Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
Standard Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
State Bank of India, Gulshan Branch , Dhaka 
Woori Bank Limited, Dhaka Branch, Dhaka 

Short Term Deposit 

Bank Asia Ltd., Scotia Branch, Dhaka 
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., CDA Avenue Branch, CTG 
EXIM Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Br, Dhaka 
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Ring Road Br, Dhaka 
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Br, Dhaka 
HSBC, Dhaka Branch, Dhaka 
ICB Islamic Bank Limited , Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., CDA Avenue Branch, CTG 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., Shylhet Branch , Sylhet 
Prime Bank Ltd., Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka 
Pubali Bank Ltd., Narsingdi Branch, Narsingdi 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Mohakhali Brach, Dhaka 
Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 
Trust Bank Ltd., Principal Branch ,Dhaka 
Uttara Bank Ltd., Corporate Branch, Dhaka 
Woori Bank Ltd., Dhaka Branch, Dhaka 

SND-00736000673 
STD-1161200000974 
SND- 
SND-00713100065009 

Savings Deposit 

Fixed Deposit: 
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ec-ir I 31-Dec-11 I 

3.01.01 Account-wise/grouping of balance with other banks and financial institutions 

Current deposits 

Short term deposits 

Savings deposits 

Fixed deposits 

3.01.02 Maturity grouping of balance with other banks 

Repayable-on demand 

-up to 3 months 

-over 3 months but below 1 year 

-over 1 year but below 5 years 

-over 5 years 

3.00 (a) Consolidated balance with other banks and financial institutions 

i. I n  Bangladesh: 
FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

ii. Outside Bangladesh: 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

3.00 (a)i Bank balance of FAS Capital Management Limited 

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

Jamuna Bank Ltd. Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka 

Mercantile Bank Ltd. Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka 

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

Prime Bank Ltd. Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka 

Prime Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch, Dhaka 

The City Bank Ltd. Narsingdi Branch, Narsingdi 

Woori Bank Limited, Dhaka Branch, Dhaka 

Total 
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4.00 Money at call and on short notice 

With banks 
With financial institutions 

4.00 (a) Consolidated money at call and on short notice 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

5.00 Investments 

5.01 I n  Government securities 

Treasury bills 
National investment bonds 
Bangladesh bank bills 
Government notes/bonds 
Prize bonds 
Others 

5.02 Other Investments 

Preference shares 
Ordinary shares (Quoted and Unquoted) 
Debentures 
Bonds 
Zero Coupon Bond 
Other investments 
Gold, etc. 
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5.02.a Ordinary shares (Quoted and Unquoted) 

Quoted 
Aftab Automobiles Ltd. 
Aims 1st Mutual Fund 
AB Bank Ltd. 
Asia Pacific Insurance Ltd. 
Bangladesh General Insurance Co. Ltd. 
Bay Leasing & Investment Ltd. 
Bangladesh Finance & Investment Ltd. 
BD Welding Electrodes Share 
The City Bank Ltd. 
CMC Kamal Textile Ltd 
Confidence Cement Ltd. 
Daffodil Computers Ltd. 
Delta Brac Housing Finance Corp. Ltd. 
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 
EBL First Mutual Fund 
Exim Bank Ltd. 
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Ltd. 
First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd. 
Grameen Phone Ltd. 
Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. 
Malek Spinning Mills Ltd. 
Meghna Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 
M.I. Cement Factory 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 
National Bank Ltd. 
National Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd. 
Navana CNG Ltd. 
Niloy Cement Industries Ltd. 
Nitol Insurance Company Ltd. 
Northern General Insurance Company Ltd. 
One Bank Limited 
Padma Oil Company Ltd. 
Paragon Leather Ltd. 
Peoples Leasing & Financial Services 
PHP First Mutual Fund 
Premier Leasing International Ltd. 
Prime Finance & Investment Ltd. 
Prime Islami Life Insurance Company Ltd. 
Progressive Life insurance Company Limited 
RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Ltd. 
Rupaili Life Insurance Company Limited 
Saiham Textile Mills Ltd. 
Sandhaani Life Insurance Co. Ltd 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 
Sonargaon Textile Ltd. 
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd 
Standard Bank Ltd. 
Standard Insurance Limited 
United Airways (Bangladesh) Ltd. 
Union capital Ltd. 
United Commercial Bank Ltd. 
Uttara Finance 

(A schedule of investment in shares is given in annexure-2 (a)) 
Unquoted 

Shahjibazar Power Company Ltd. 
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imount  in Taki I 

5.03 Maturity grouping 

Repayable-on demand 
-up to 3 months 
-over 3 months but below 1 year 
-over 1 year but below 5 years 
-over 5 years 

5.00 (a) Consolidated Investments 

i. I n  Government securities 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

ii. Other Investments 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

5.00 (a)(ii)Ordinary shares (Quoted and Unquoted) of FAS Capital Management Limited 
Quoted 
Bank Asia Ltd. 895,100 

Jamuna Bank Ltd. 20,417 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 2,710,686 
Social Islami Bank Ltd. 31,450,110 
Southeast Bank Ltd. 24,750,934 
The City Bank Ltd. 459,995 
United Commercial Bank Ltd. 3,316,433 
Paramount Insursnce Company Ltd. 1,206,962 
City General Insurance Co. Ltd. 1,227,210 
Continental Insurance Ltd. 270,300 
Eastern Insurnce Co. Ltd. 773,100 
Fareast Islami Life Ins. Co. Ltd. 588,557 7,460,052 
Islamic Finance and Investment Ltd. 1,024,080 
R.N Spining Mills Ltd 8,673,960 
Sonargaon Textile Mills Ltd 1,083,150 
PHP 1st Mutual Fund 1,696,691 
Popular 1st Mutual Fund 1,778,850 
Generation Next Fashions Ltd. 88,440 
Grameen Mutual Fund-2 2,963,243 
IFIL Islami 1st Mutual Fund 1,809,000 
Keya Cosmetics Ltd. 4,683,099 
Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd 543,726 
Saiham Cotton Mills Ltd 6,359,164 
Saiham Textile Mills Ltd 8,783,064 
United Airways (BD) Ltd. 409,035 
Titas Gas T&D Company 1,500,968 

44,819,525 71,706,801 
Unquoted 
Shaji Bazar Power Co. Ltd. 15,300,000 15,300,000 

Total 60,119,525 87,006,801 
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6.00 Loans, advances and leases 

6.01 Maturity wise grouping's. 

Repayable-on demand 

-up to 3 months 
-over 3 months but below 1 year 

-over 1 year but below 5 years 
-over 5 years 

6.02 Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, and leases etc 

I n  Bangladesh 
Loans-General 
Cash credits 

Overdrafts 

Leases 

Outside Bangladesh 

6.03 Loans, Advances & leases on the Basis of Significant 

Advance to allied concerns of Directors 
Advance to Chief Executive Officer, Other Executives and Staffs 

Advances to industries 

Advance to customer groups 

6.04 Industry-wise loans, advances and leases 

Agriculture 

Chemicals & pharmaceuticals 

Electronics & electrical 
Food & beverage 

Garments & accessories 

Glass & ceramics 
Home loan 

Housing companies 
Information technology 

Iron, Steel & Engineering 
Paper, Printing & Packaging 

Plastics industries 

Power, Gas, Water and Sanitary Service 
Transport financing 

Others 

mount in 1 
I 
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6.05 Geographical Location-wise (Division) 

Dhaka 

Chittagong 

Sylhet 

6.06 Classification of loans, advances and leases 

Unclassified 

Standard 

Special mention account 

Total unclassified loans, advances and leases 

Classified 

Sub-standard 

Doubtful 

BadILosses 

Total classified loans, advances and leases 

6.07 

i) 

ii) 

Particulars of loans, advances and leases 

iii) 

Loans considered good in respect of which the FI's is fully secured 

Loans considered good against which the FI's holds no security other 

than the debtors' personal guarantee 

iv) 

1,700,080,871 

55,693,859 

Loans considered good and secured by the personal undertaking of one 

or more parties in addition to the personal guarantee of the debtors 

Loans adversely classified but provision not maintained there against 

1,572,074,529 

98,380,840 

Loans due by directors or officers of the FI's or any of them either 
1,435,214 

separately or jointly with any other persons 

429,937,401 

'4 

vi) 

89,462,392 

Loans due from companies or firms in which the directors of the FI's are 

interested as Directors, partners or Managing agents or, in case of 24,199,500 

private companies, as members 

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances vii) 

made at any time during the year to directors or managers or officers of 
1,734,764 

the FI's or any of them either separately or jointly with any other I I 
persons I 

viii) Maximum total amount of advances including temporary advances I 
granted during the year to the companies or firms in which the Directors 

28,956,574 
of the FI's are interested as Directors, partners or managing agents or, 

in the case of private companies, as members 
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Lrnount in Taki 

I 
ix) 

x) 

Due from other FI's 

Amount of classified loans on which interest has not been charged: 
a) Increase/decrease of provision (specific) 
b) Amount of loan written off 
c) Amount realized against loan previously written off 

d) Provision kept against loans classified as bad/loss on the date 

preparing the balance sheet 

e) Interest creditable to interest suspense account 

xi) Written off loan 
Opening Balance 
During the year 
Cumulative to date (as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines) 

The amount of written off loans for which lawsuits have been filed for its 
recovery 

6.00 (a) Consolidated loans, cash credits, overdrafts, and leases etc 

i. I n  Bangladesh 

6.2 
6.00 (b) 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Loan to FAS Capital Management Limited 

ii. Outside Bangladesh 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

6.00 (b) Due to unusual / unexpected fall in the share market, the market value of collateral securities at 31  

December,2012 fell below the receivable amount by Tk.408,788,824 against which the company made 

provision for Tk. 71,641,066 which is equivalent to 6.13% of the outstanding loan amount. 

The above situation has made uncertain the recovery of loan given by FAS Finance and Investment Ltd. to FAS 

Capital Management Ltd. (Subsidiary). The loan represents, total investment portfolio of FFIL before a 

separate merchant Banking Company (FCML) was incorporated as per instruction of BSEC (Note - 1.00) 

Bills purchases and discounted 

I n  Bangladesh 
Outside Bangladesh 

Maturity grouping 

Repayable-with in 1 month 
-over 1 month but within 3 months 
-over 3 months but within 6 months 
-over 6 months 

7.00 (a) Consolidated bills purchases and discounted 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 
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Amount in Taka I 

8.00 Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 

Cost: 
Land 
Office building 
Furniture &fixture 
Office decoration 
Office equipment 
Motor vehicles 
Electrical installation 
Computer 
Telephone line & PABX system 
Software 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 
Office building 
Furniture &fixture 
Office decoration 
Office equipment 
Motor vehicles 
Electrical installation 
Computer 
Telephone line & PABX system 
Software 

Written down value at the end of the year 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

9.00 Other assets 

Income Generating 
i) Investment in Shares of subsidiary companies 

-In Bangladesh 
-Outside Bangladesh 

8.00 (a) Consolidated fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 

Non-Income Generating 
ii) Stationery, stamps, printing, materials, etc. 

iii) Advance rent and advertisement 
iv) Interest accrued on investment but not collected, commission & 

brokerage receivable on shares and debenture and income receivable 
v) Security deposit 
vi) Preliminary, formation and organization expenses, 

renovation/development and prepaid expenses 
vii) Branch adjustment (net reconciled) 

viii) Suspense account 

ix) Silver 

x) Advance corporate income tax 

xi) Accounts receivable 

xii) Deferred tax asset 

xiii) Others 
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9.01 Investment in Shares of subsidiary companies 

-In Bangladesh 
-Outside Bangladesh 

9.01.a Investment in Shares of subsidiary companies-In Bangladesh 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Out of the total of 10,000,000 ordinary shares issued and paid up, FAS Finance & Investment Limited holds 

9,700,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each. 

9.02 Advance corporate income tax 

Advance income tax on bank interest 
Advance income tax on dividend 
Advance income tax (LTU) 

Advance income tax on motor vehicle 
Advance income tax on share placement 
Advance Income Tax (Source Tax) 
Advance income tax on underwriting commission 

9.02 (a) Consolidated advance corporate income tax 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

9.00 (a) Consolidated other assets 

i. Income Generating 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Investment in subsidiary companies 

(FAS Capital Management Limited) 

ii. Non-Income Generating 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Inter company transactions 

10.00 Non-Financial Institution's assets 

Land & Building 53,271,231 53,271,231 
53,271,231 53,271,231 

This represents the asset which has been acquired by the company in satisfaction of the claimed amount 

towards Rhine Builders Limited and the holding year of the asset will be maximum 5 (five) years in accordance 

with the decision of the company management. 
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10.00 (a) Consolidated Non-Financial Institution's assets 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 

I n  Bangladesh 11.1 1,229,847,461 935,796,856 

Outside Bangladesh 
1,229,847,461 935,796,856 

11.01 I n  Bangladesh 

SME refinancing loan 
Mercantile Bank Limited 

Mutual Trust Bank Limited 
Pubali Bank Limited 

State Bank of India 
Uttara Bank Limited 

Security against Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 

Secured 
Unsecured 

11.03 Maturity grouping's. 

Repayable-on demand 
-up to 3 months 
-over 3 months but below 1 year 

-over 1 year but below 5 years 
-over 5 years 

11.00 (a) Consolidated borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Loan from FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

12.00 Deposits and other accounts 

Current deposits and other accounts 
Bills payable 

Savings bank deposits 
Fixed deposits 
Bearer certificates of deposit 

Others deposits 
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Amount In Caka 

12.01 Fixed deposits 

Deposit from FI's-inside Bangladesh 

Other than FI's-inside Bangladesh 

12.01.a Maturity analysis of Fixed Deposits 

Deposit from FI's-inside Bangladesh 

Repayable-on demand 
-within 1 month 

-over 1 month but below 6 months 

-over 6 months but below 1 year 

-over 1 year but below 5 years 

-over 5 years but below 10 years 

Other than FI's-inside Bangladesh 

Repayable-on demand 
-within 1 month 

-over 1 month but below 6 months 

-over 6 months but below 1 year 

-over 1 year but below 5 years 

-over 5 years but below 10 years 

12.00 (a) Consolidated deposits and other accounts 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Current deposits and other accounts 

Bills payable 

Savings bank deposits 
Fixed deposits 

Bearer certificates of deposit 

Others deposits 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Current deposits and other accounts 

Bills payable 

Savings bank deposits 

Fixed deposits 

Bearer certificates of deposit 

Others deposits 
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13.00 Others liabilities 

Accumulated provision against loans, 
advances and leases 

Provision for current tax 

Deferred tax liabilities 

Interest suspense account 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses 

Provision for gratuity 

Provision against investments 

Provident fund 

Leases advance 

Advance installment 

Unclaimed dividend 

Salary tax 

Interest payable 

Tax deduction at source 

Vat payable 

Sundry deposit 

13.01 Accumulated provision against loans, advances and leases 

a. Provision for classified loans, advances and leases 
Opening balance 

Fully provided debts written off during the year (-1 
Recovery of amounts previously written off (+) 
Specific provision made for the year (+) 
Recoveries and provision no longer required (-1 
Net charge to Profit and Loss Statement (+) 
Total Provision for classified loans, advances and leases 

b. Provision for unclassified loans, advances and leases 

Opening balance 

Provision for the year 

Adjustment during the year 

Total provision for unclassified loans, advances and leases 

Total provision against loans, advances and leases (a+b) 

Provision for 

Classified loans and advances 
Un-classified loans and advances 

13.02 Provision for current tax 

Opening balance 

Add: Provision made during the year 

Less: Adjustment during the year 

Required Maintained Excess/(Shortage] 

40,295,524 40,295,524 

28.999.280 31.106.346 2.107.066 
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13.02 (a) Consolidated provision for current tax 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

13.03 Deferred tax 

Deferred tax has been calculated based on deductible/taxable temporary difference arising due to difference in 
the carrying amount of the assets and its tax base in accordance with the provision of Bangladesh Accounting 
Standard (BAS) 12 'Income Taxes". 

a. Deferred tax liability is arrived at as follows: 

Particulars 
Carrying amount at (Taxable)/deduc 

Tax base ble temporary 
balance sheet difference 

I Taka l Taka I Taka 
Assets: 

Fixed assets net of depreciati on as on 
December 31, 2012 (Excluding Revaluation 
Rese we) 63,699,210 60,697,209 (3,002,001) 

Total: 63,699,210 60,697,209 (3,002,0011 

Applicable tax rate 42.50% 

Deferred tax liabilitv as on December 31, 2012 (1,275,850) 

Deferred tax liability as on December 31, 2011 (40,031) 

Deferred tax ex~enses accounted for durinq the vear (1,235,819) 

leferred tax asset is arrived at as follows: 

Carrying amount at 
Particulars balance sheet difference 

Taka Taka Taka 

Employee gratuity as on December 31, 2012 1 1,275,470 1 1,275,470 

Total: 

Deferred tax income accounted for during the year 542,075 

Net deferred tax ex~ensela-bl 

Deferred tax asset as on December 31, 2012 
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1,275,470 1 

542,075 

1,275,470 

Aoolicable tax rate for emolovees' aratuitv 

Deferred tax asset as on December 31. 2011 

42.50% 



13.03 (a) Consolidated Deferred tax liabilities 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

13.04 Interest suspense account 

Opening balance 

Transfer during the year 

Recovery during the year 

Written off during the year 

13.05 Provision for gratuity 

Opening balance 

Add: Provision made during year 

Add: Transferred from FASCML 

Less: Adjustment during the year 

13.06 Provision against investments 

Opening balance 

Add: Provision made during the year 

Less: Adjustment during the year 

13.06 (a) Consolidated provision against investments 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

13.07 Provident fund 

Opening balance 

Add: Provision made during the year 

Less: Adjustment during the year 
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mount in Taks 

31-Dec-12 31-Dec-11 

13.00(a) Consolidated other liabilities 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Inter company transactions 

14.00 Share Capital 

14.01 Authorized Capital 

210,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each 

14.02 Issued, Subscribed and paid-up Capital 

39,065,700 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued for cash 390,657,000 390,657,000 

5,859,850 Bonus shares of Taka 10 each issued for dividend for 2009 58,598,500 58,598,500 

6,738,830 Bonus shares of Taka 10 each issued for dividend for 2010 67,388,300 67,388,300 

2,583,219 Bonus shares of Taka 10 each issued for dividend for 2011 25,832,190 
542,475,990 516,643,800 

14.03 Percentage of shareholding 

Bangladeshi sponsors 

Foreign sponsors 
Financial institutions/Others 

Employees 

General public 

I131Dgg;ber~ 31Dec.2011 I December -a.a - I 31  Dec. 2011 1 

14.04 Classification of Shareholders by holding 

~ u r n ~ e r  or nolaers O h  of total nolalng 
Holding 

31  Dec. 2012 1 3 1  Dec. 2011 3 1  Dec. 2012 1 31  Dec. 2011 
IUD to 500 Shares 

110,001 to 20,000 Shares 109 1 123 2.67% 1 3.27% 

501 to 5,000 Shares 3,195 1 2,821 

20,001 to 30,000 Shares 

8.12% 1 7.22% 

5,001 to 10,000 Shares 

40,001 to 50,000 Shares 
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45 1 49 

100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares I 36 1 27 

240 1 203 

2.00% 1 2.35% 

30.001 to 40.000 Shares 

12 1 15 

14.11% 1 77.63% 

3.07% 1 2.76% 

0.97% 1 1.31% 

50.001 to 100.000 Shares I 29 1 27 

17 1 18 

3.68% 1 3.66% 

Over 1,000,000 Shares 

1.07% 1 1.20% 

10 1 62.30% 1 0.00% 



14.05 Name of the Directors, sponsors shareholders and their shareholding (including holdings of general public) as 

on 31 December 2012 

1 IMr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad 

2 IMr. Abdul Marib Ahmad 

3 IMS. Syeda Shahnaz Ahmad 

4 IMr. Sved Monowar Ali 

11 IMr. Nasim Ali Khan 

12 IMr. Seraiul Islam 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 13 IMr. Asaduaaman Chaudhury 

Mr. A.Z.M Sadequr Rahman 
Khan (Nominated by 
Bangladesh National Car 
Ltd.) 
Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman 
(Nominated by Nitol Motors 
Ltd.) 
Mr. Golam Rabbani 
(Nominated by Nikita & 
Company Ltd.) 

Mr. Mustafa Aminur Rashid 

Mr. Satya Gopal Podder 

Mrs. Selima Ahmad 

Mr. Mahmudul Hoque 1 ii IShamim 
Mr. Enamul Hoque 

Mr. Altaf Hossain 

18 l~ene ra l  public 

Total 
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- -- -- lareholding 
Chairman 2,666,160 4.91-10 

Director 1.357.408 13.574.080 1 2.50% 

Director I 1,527,487 1 15,274,870 1 2.82% 

Director I 1.527.487 1 15,274,870 1 2.82% 

Director 

Director I 6.943.125 1 69.431.250 I 
Director 

Director I I I 
Independent I 

13,886,250 

, . 

Director I I I 
~ ~ o n s o r  I 2.282.899 1 22.828.990 1 4.21% 

sponsor I 1,527,487 1 15,274,870 1 2.82% 

~ ~ o n s o r  I 229.120 1 2.291.200 1 0.42% 

138,862,500 

Independent I 
. , 

sponsor I 

25.60% 

12.80% 

sponsor I 
sponsor I 229,120 1 2,291,200 1 0.42% 

sponsor I 152,743 1 1,527,430 1 0.28% 

sponsor I 110,586 1 1,105,860 1 0.20%1 

Shareholder I 19,528,923 1 195,289,230 1 36.00% 

54.247.599 1 542.475.990 100% 



14.06 Capital adequacy ratio (CAR) As per BASEL-I1 

Amount in Ta H 
a. I n  terms of Bangladesh Bank DFIM circular no. 05 dated 24 July 2011, required paid up capital of the 

Company at 31  December 2012 should be of Taka 1,000,000,000 against which the paid up capital of the 

company as at 31.12.12 was Tk. 542,475,990 thereby showing a shortfall in paid up capital of Tk. 

457,524,010 at that date. It may be mentioned here that subsequently BSEC(SEC/CI/RI-78/2011/1956) has 

approved the right issue offer at value 1:l to increase the paid up capital. 

Consolidated - Capital adequacy ratio : 

b. I n  terms of Bangladesh Bank DFIM circular no. 14 dated 28 December 2011, required capital of the Company 
on consolidated basis at the close of business on 31 December 2012 is Taka 344,525,262 as against 
available core capital of Taka 716,523,786 and supplementary capital of Tk.166,245,728 making a total of 
Tk.882,769,514 thereby showing surplus capital/equity of Tk. 538,244,252 at that date. Details are shown 
below: 

14.06.01 Core capital (Tier I) 

Paid-up capital 

Statutory reserve 

Non-repayable Share premium account 

General reserve 

Retained earnings 

Minority Interest in Subsidiaries 

Non-Cumulative irredeemable Preferences shares 

Dividend Equalization account 

Other (if any item approved by BB) 

Total 
Deductions from Tier-1 (Core Capital) 
Book value of Goodwill and Value of any contingent assets which are 

shown as assets 
Shortfall in provisions required against classified assets irrespective of 

any relaxation allowed 
Shortfall in provision required against investment in shares 

Remaining deficit on account of revaluation of investment in securities 

after netting off from any other surplus on the securities 
Any investment exceeding the approved limited 

Investment in subsidiaries which are not consolidated 

Increase in equity capital resulting from a securitization exposure 

Others if any 

Total 

Total Eligible Tier-1 Capital 

14.06.02 Supplementary capital (Tier 11) 

General provision on unclassified loans and advances 

Provision for off-balance sheet exposure 

Exchange equalization account 

Asset revaluation reserves (Up to 50%) 

Revaluation loss on investment - held to maturity (HTM) 
( Up to 50% of the revaluation loss) 

Sub total 

Applicable Deductions i f  any 

Total Eligible Tier-2 Capital 
(A) Total Eligible Capital( Tier-1 + Tier-2) 
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Total assets including off- balance Sheet items 

Total risk -weighted assets(RWA) 

(B) Total Required Capital (1O0/0 of Total RWA) 
(C) Surplus /(Shortfall)(A-B) 

Capital adequacy ratio 

Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

A. Credit Risk 
On-Balance sheet 
Off-Balance sheet 

B. Market Risk 
C. Operational Risk 

Total RWA (A+B+C) 

A. Credit Risk 

On-Balance sheet 
Exposure type 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Claims on Bangladesh Government and Bangladesh Bank 
Claims on other Sovereigns & Central bank's 
Claims on banks for International Settlements, International Monetary 

Fund and European Central Bank 
Claims on Multilateral Development Banks (MDBs): 
i) IBRD, IFC, ADB, AFDB, EBRD, IADB, EIB, EIF, NIB, CDB, IDB, CEDB 

ii) Other MDBs 

Claims on Public Sector Entities (other than Government) in Bangladesh 

(Membership in Stock Exchange) 
Claims on Banks/NBFI 

i) Maturity over 3 months 
ii) Maturity less than 3 months 

Claims on Corporate (excluding equity exposure) 
Claims under Credit Risk Mitigation 
Claims categorized as retail portfolio & small enterprise (excluding 

consumer investment)* 
Consumer investment (Loan) 
Claims fully secured by residential property 

Claims fully secured by commercial real estate 
Past Due Claims (Risk weights are to be assigned net of specific 

provision): 
The claim (other than claims secured by eligible residential property) 

that is past due for more than 90 days and/or impaired will attract risk 

weight as follows: 
Where specific provisions are less than 20 percent of the outstanding 

amount of the past due claim. 

Where specific provisions are no less than 20 percent of the outstanding 

amount of the past due claim. 
Where specific provisions are more than 50 percent of the outstanding 

amount of the past due claim. 
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Claims fully secured against residential property that are past due for 

more than 90 days and/or impaired specific provision held there-against 

is less than 20% of outstanding amount 
Investments and claims fully secured against residential property that 

are past due by 90 days and/or impaired and specific provision held 

there-against is not less than 20% of outstanding amount 
Investments in Capital Market Exposures 
Investments in venture capital 
Unlisted equity investments and regulatory capital instruments issued by 

other FIS ( other those deducted from capital ) held in the banking book 
Investments in premises, plant and equipment and all other fixed assets 

Claims on all fixed assets under operating lease 
All other assets 
i) Claims on Gob & BB ( advance income tax , reimbursement of 

ii) Staff Loan / Investment 
iii) Cash items in process of collection 
iv) other assets 

Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

Off-Balance Sheet 
Exposures types 
Claims on Bangladesh Government and Bangladesh Bank 

(Outward/Inward Bill Lodged) 
Claims on other Sovereigns &Central bank's 
Claims on banks for International Settlements, International Monetary 

Fund and European Central Bank 
Claims on Multilateral Development Banks (MDBs): 
i) IBRD, IFC, ADB, AFDB, EBRD, IADB, EIB, EIF, NIB, CDB, IDB, CEDB 

ii) Other MDBs 
Claims on Public Sector Entities (other than Government) in Bangladesh 

Claims on NBFI 
i) Maturity over 3 months 

ii) Maturity less than 3 months 
Claims on Corporate (excluding equity exposure) 
Against retail portfolio & Small Enterprise (excluding consumer 

investment) 
Consumer Investment 
All other assets 
Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

Total Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

B. Market Risk 

Capital Charge Total Capital Capital Charges for for General Specific Risk Charge for 
Market Risk Market Risk 

Interest Rate Related Instruments 
Equities 
Foreign Exchange Position 
Total(A+B+C) 
Risk weighted assets(RWA) 
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C. Operational Risk 
Gross income 

Average gross income 615t897r810~ 205,299,270 

Capital charge for operational risk(l5% of Average gross income) 30,794,891 

Risk Weighted Assets 307,948,905 

For the company(So10)- Capital adequacy ratio: 

I n  terms of Bangladesh Bank DFIM circular no. 14 dated 28 December 2011, required capital of the Company 

on solo basis at the close of business on 31 December 2012 is Taka 324,846,953 as against available core 

capital of Taka 745,442,932 and supplementary capital of Tk.166,245,727 making a total of Tk.911,688,660 

thereby showing surplus capital/equity of Tk. 593,548,941 at that date. 
Core capital (Tier I) 
Paid-up capital 

Statutory reserve 

Non-repayable Share premium account 

General reserve 

Retained earnings 

Minority Interest in Subsidiaries 

Non-Cumulative irredeemable Preferences shares 

Dividend Equalization account 

Other (if any item approved by BB) 

Total 
Deductions from Tier-1 (Core Capital) 
Book value of Goodwill and Value of any contingent assets which are 

shown as assets 
Shortfall in provisions required against classified assets irrespective of 

any relaxation allowed 
Shortfall in provision required against investment in shares 

Remaining deficit on account of revaluation of investment in securities 

Any investment exceeding the approved limited 

Investment in subsidiaries which are not consolidated 

Increase in equity capital resulting from a securitization exposure 

Others i f  any 

Total 

Total Eligible Tier-1 Capital 

Supplementary capital (Tier 11) 
General provision on unclassified loans and advances 

Provision for off-balance sheet exposure 

Exchange equalization account 

Asset revaluation reserves(Up to 50%) 

Revaluation loss on investment - held to maturity (HTM) 

( Up to 50% of the revaluation loss) 
Sub total 
Applicable Deductions if  any 

Total Eligible Tier-2 Capital 
(A) Total Eligible Capital( Tier-1 + Tier-2) 
Total assets including off- balance Sheet items 

Total risk -weighted assets(RWA) 

(8) Total Required Capital ( looh of Total RWA) 
(C) Surplus /(ShortFall)(A-B) 
Capital adequacy ratio 

Details are shown below: - 
542,475,990 

79,223,940 

315,000 

123,428,002 
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Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

A. Credit Risk 

On-Balance sheet 

Off-Balance sheet 

B. Market Risk 

C. Operational Risk 

Total RWA (a+b+c) 

A. Credit Risk 

On-Balance sheet 

Exposure type 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Claims on Bangladesh Government and Bangladesh Bank 

Claims on other Sovereigns & Central bank's 
Claims on banks for International Settlements, International Monetary 

Claims on Multilateral Development Banks (MDBs): 
i) IBRD, IFC, ADB, AFDB, EBRD, IADB, EIB, EIF, NIB, CDB, IDB, CEDB 

ii) Other MDBs 

Claims on Public Sector Entities (other than Government) in Bangladesh 

(Membership in Stock Exchange) 

Claims on Banks/NBFI 

i) Maturity over 3 months 

ii) Maturity less than 3 months 

Claims on Corporate (excluding equity exposure) 

Claims under Credit Risk Mitigation 
Claims categorized as retail portfolio & small enterprise (excluding 

consumer investment)T~oan) 

Claims fully secured by residential property 

Claims fully secured by commercial real estate 
Past Due Claims (Risk weights are to be assigned net of specific 

The claim (other than claims secured by eligible residential property) 

Where specific provisions are less than 20 percent of the outstanding 

Where specific provisions are no less than 20 percent of the outstanding 

Where specific provisions are more than 50 percent of the outstanding 

Claims fully secured against residential property that are past due for 

Investments and claims fully secured against residential property that 

Investments in Capital Market Exposures 

Investments in venture capital 
Unlisted equity investments and regulatory capital instruments issued by 

Investments in premises, plant and equipment and all other fixed assets 

Claims on all fixed assets under operating lease 

All other assets 
i) Claims on Gob & BB (advance income tax, reimbursement of 

ii) Staff Loan / Investment 

iii) Cash items in process of collection 

iv) other assets 

Risk weighted assets(RWA) 2,901,274,484 
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Off-Balance Sheet 
Exposures types 

a) Claims on Bangladesh Government and Bangladesh Bank 

b) Claims on other Sovereigns & Central bank's 
c) Claims on banks for International Settlements, International Monetary 

d) Claims on Multilateral Development Banks (MDBs): 
i) IBRD, IFC, ADB, AFDB, EBRD, IADB, EIB, EIF, NIB, CDB, IDB, CEDB 

ii) Other MDBs 

e) Claims on Public Sector Entities (other than Government) in Bangladesh 

f) Claims on NBFI 

i) Maturity over 3 months 

ii) Maturity less than 3 months 

g) Claims on Corporate (excluding equity exposure) 

h) Against retail portfolio & Small Enterprise (excluding consumer) 

i) Consumer Investment 

j) All other assets 

Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

Total Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

B. Market Risk 

A Interest Rate Related Instruments 

B Equities 

C Foreign Exchange Position 

Total(A+B+C) 
Risk weighted assets(RWA) 

C. Operational Risk 

Gross income 

Average gross income 

Capital charge for operational risk(l5% of Average gross income) 

Risk Weighted Assets 

15.00 Statutory reserve 

Opening balance 

Add: Addition during the year 

16.00 Other reserve 

Capital reserve 

16.01 Capital reserve 

Opening balance 

Add: Addition during the year 

17.00 Revaluation reserve 

Land 

Office building 
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17.01 Revaluation reserve-land 

Opening balance 

Add: Addition during the year 

17.02 Revaluation reserve-Office building 

Opening balance 

Add: Addition during the year 

Less: Depreciation on increased value due to revaluation 

18.00 Retained earnings 

Opening balance 

Net profit after taxation 

Transfer to statutory reserve 

Stock dividend paid-2010 

Stock dividend paid-2011 

Add: Depreciation on increased value due to revaluation 

18.00 (a) Consolidated retained earnings 

Opening balance 

Consolidated net profit after taxation 

Prior year adjustment 

Transfer to statutory reserve 

Stock dividend paid-2011 

Stock dividend paid-2010 

Add: Depreciation on increased value due to revaluation 

19.00 Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments 

Lease and term finance commitments outstanding 

19.00 (a) Consolidated Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

20.00 Other memorandum items 

Customers' stocks of securities-Merchant Banking Wing 

20.00 (a) Consolidated other memorandum items 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

20.00 (a)i Other memorandum items of FAS Capital Management Limited 

Customers' stocks of securities-Merchant Banking Wing 

This amount consists of portFolio investors' investment at cost price. 
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21.00 Profit and loss account 

Income 
Interest, discount and similar income 

Dividend income 

Fee, commission and brokerage 

Gains less losses arising from investment securities 

Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies 

Other operating income 

Gains less losses arising from dealing securities 

Income from non-banking assets 

Profit less losses on interest rate changes 

Expenses 
Interest, fee and commission 

Losses on loans and advances 

Administrative expenses 

Other operating expenses 

Depreciation on FI's assets 

for the year ended 

22.00 Interest income 

Interest on loans, advances and leases 

Interest on placement with other banks and financial institutions 

Interest on foreign currency balance 

22.00 (a) Consolidated interest income 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Inter company transaction 

23.00 Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 

Interest on deposits 

Interest on borrowings 

Interest on foreign bank accounts 

23.00 (a) Consolidated interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Inter company transaction 
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24.00 Investment income 

Interest on treasury bills 

Gain/(loss) on sale of shares 

Dividend on shares 

Interest on debenture 

Interest on treasury bonds 

Gain on treasury bills and treasury bonds 

Interest on other bonds 

\mount in Takz 
r the year endc 

31-Dec-11 

24.00 (a) Consolidated investment income 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

25.00 Commission, exchange and brokerage 

Commission 

Exchange gain/(loss) 

Brokerage 

25.00 (a) Consolidated Commission, exchange and brokerage 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

26.00 Other operating income 

Application fees 

Appraisal fees 

Documentation charge 

Gain on sale of fixed assets 

Legal fees 

Mortgage inspection fee 

Office rent 

Recovery against written off 

Residual value 

Sale of application form 

Service charge 

Misc. Income 

26.00 (a) Consolidated Other operating income 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: In ter  company transactions 
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Amount in Taka 
for the vear endec 

27.00 Salary and allowances 

Basic salary, provident fund contribution and all other allowances 
Festival and incentive bonus 

27.00 (a) Consolidated salary and allowances 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

28.00 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 

Rent, rates and taxes 

Insurance premium 
Electricity, gas and water, etc 

28.00 (a) Consolidated rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Inter company transaction 

29.00 Legal expenses 

Professional & legal fees 

Appraisal fees 

29.00 (a) Consolidated legal expenses 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

30.00 Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 

Telephone &fax 
Internet 
Postage and stamp 

30.00 (a) Consolidated postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

31.00 Stationery, printings, advertisements, etc. 

Printing 
Stationery & Photocopy 
Publicity and advertisement 
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31.00 (a) Consolidated stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

32.00 Directors' fees 

Directors' fees 

Meeting expenses 

32.00 (a) Consolidated Directors' fees 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

33.00 Auditors' fees 

Statutory 

33.00 (a) Consolidated Auditors' fees 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

34.00 Depreciation and repairs of FI's assets 

Depreciation 

Office building 

Furniture &fixture 

Office decoration 

Office equipment 

Motor vehicles 

Electrical installation 

Computer 

Telephone line & PABX system 

Software 

Repairs 

Motor vehicle repair and maintenance 

34.00 (a) Consolidated Depreciation and repairs of assets 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

- 
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35.00 Other expenses 

A.G.M expenses 

Bank charge and excise duty 

Books, newspaper and yearicals 

Business promotion 

Corporate social responsibility 

CDBL charge 

Documentation charge 

Entertainment 

Fees, subscription and donation 

Fine 

Fuel, oil and lubricants 

Medical expenses 

Meeting expenses 

Office maintenance 

Portfolio management fees 

Registration and renewal 

Security service 

Share transfer price 

Staff bus exp. 

Staff welfare, training and education 

TA & DA 

Utensil & cookeries 

35.00 (a) Consolidated Other expenses 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

Less: Inter company transaction 

36.00 Provision against loans, advances and leases 

On un-classified loans ( Note-13.01) 
On classified loans ( Note-13.01) 

36.00 (a) Consolidated provision against loans, advances and leases 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 36 

FAS Capital Management Limited 

37.00 Provision for diminution in value of investments 

I n  quoted shares 
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37.00 (a) Consolidated provision for diminution in value of investments 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 37 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

38.00 Provision for taxation 

Current tax 
Deferred tax 

38.00 (a) Consolidated provision for taxation 

Current tax 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

Deferred tax 

FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
FAS Capital Management Limited 

Appropriations 

Retained earnings-brought forward 
Less: Adjustment for prior year 
Add: Post-tax profit for the year 

Add: Depreciation on increased value due to revaluation 
Less: Stock dividend-2010 

Less: Stock dividend-2011 

Transferred to: 

Statutory reserve 

General reserve 

Proposed dividend 

Earnings per share 

Earning attributable to ordinary shareholders (Net profit after tax) 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Earnings per share 

Earning per share as shown on the face of the profit and loss account is calculated in accordance with BAS-33: 

Earning per share (EPS). 

40.00 (a) Consolidated earnings per share 

Earning attributable to ordinary shareholders (Net profit after tax & 
minority interest) 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
Earnings per share 

Earning per share as shown on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account is calculated in accordance 

with BAS-33: Earning per share (EPS). - 
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41 Net asset value per share 

Total asset 

Total liabilities 

Number of share Outstanding 

Net asset value per share 

41 (a) Consolidated net asset value per share 

Total asset 

Total liabilities 

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions, and agents 

Deposits and other accounts 

Others liabilities 

Minority interest 

Number of share Outstanding 

Net asset value per share 
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42.00 Related Party Disclosure 

a. Particulars of Directors and their interest in different entities 

l ~ i t o l  Motors Limited 

l ~ a l i t a  &Company Limited 

Niloy Motors Limited 

Auto Land Pvt. Company 

Nikita &Company Limited 

l ~ i l o ~  Cement Inds. Limited 

lBangladesh Metro Bus Company Ltd. 

Bay Leasing & Investment Limited 

Nisa Steel Pvt. Ltd. 

Nitol Construction Pvt. Ltd. 

Nitol Cement Inds. Ltd. 

Nitol Insurance Company Ltd. 

Nitol Electricity Pvt. Ltd 

Nitol Tyre Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 

Nitol Aviation Service Ltd. 

Nitol Batteries Pvt. Ltd. 

l ~ i t o l  Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. 

l ~ i l o y  Vehicle &Assembly Plant Ltd. 

Onetel Communication Ltd. 

Nitol Sugar mills Ltd. 

Niloy Cement Clinkeri Station Inds. Ltd. 

Southeast Bank Ltd. 

in FAS Finance Name of the firms/Companies in which 
as proprietor, partner, directo- ----, 

Investment Limited guarantor, employee etc. 
:hairman Nita Company Limited 

Iirector Nalita &Company Limited 

Niloy Motors Limited 

Nisa Steel Pvt. Ltd. 

Nitol Construction Pvt. Ltd. 

Nitol Cement Inds. Ltd. 

Bangladesh National Car Ltd. 

Nitol Tyre Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 

Nitol Aviation Service Ltd. 

Nitol Batteries Pvt. Ltd. 

Nitol Gas distribution Co. Ltd. 

Niloy Vehicle &Assembly Plant Ltd. 

Onetel Communication Ltd. 

Nitol Sugar mills Ltd. 

Niloy Clinkerisation Inds. Ltd. 

N-reach Pvt. Limited 

NITS Services Pvt. Limited 

3 1 Mrs. Svda Shahnaz Ahmad t Director I N/A 

4 I Mr. Sved Monoar Ali I Director I N/A I Mr. Md. Khalequzzaman 
5 ( Representative of Nitol I Director I 

' ~ o t o r s  Limited) 

I Mr. A.Z.M Sadequr Rahman I 

I Khan ( Representative of 
5 

Bansladesh National Car I Director 

Mr. Golam Rabbani I ( Representative of Nikita & 
Company Limited) 

Director N/A 
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b. Related Party Transaction 

The company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business. The nature of transactions and their values are shown below: 

Nitol Motors Ltd. (Property I LeaseILoan I Sponsor Shareholder 
Iivision) 1 28,314,003 1 4,856,697 1 8,971,200 1 24,199,500 
Nitol Motors Ltd. I Term Deposit I Sponsor Shareholder 1 85.833.333 1 85.833.333 
Nitol Motors Ltd. I Accounts Receivable I Sponsor Shareholder 1 1,200,000 1 - 1 1.200.000 1 
Nitol Insurance Co. Ltd. I LeaseILoan I Nominated Director 1 642.571 1 97.061 1 560.880 1 178.752 

Nitol Insurance Co. Ltd. Share purchase from secondary market. Nominated Director 
9,808,648 5,425,380 15,234,028 

FAS Capital Management Loan Subsidiary Company 976,822,498 191,539,531 102,217,519 1,066,144,510 

FAS Capital Management Equity Investment Subsidiary Company 97,000,000 97,000,000 

Mrs. Saleha Begum LeaseILoan Spouse of Mr. Md. 1,100,000 159,422 605,000 654,422 

Mofizuddin Chowdhury, 

Managing Director 

Share issued to Directors and executives without consideration or exercisable at a discount - Nil 

Lending policy to related parties 
Related parties are allowed loans and advances as per General Loan Policy of the Company. 

e. Loans, advancr & leases to Directors &their related concern 

Outstanding Provision Security 
Name of the Related 

Transaction Nature Classification Status Balance Kept Amount 
p a w  

m a  
Nitol Motors Ltd. (Property LeaseILoan Standard 24,199,500 241,995 59,662,60 

Division) 
Nitol Insurance Co. Ltd. LeaseILoan Standard 178,752 1,788 93,480 

Mrs. Saleha Begum LeaseILoan Standard 654,422 6,544 



43.00 General 

43.01 Expenditure incurred on employees 

Salary Range Permanent Basis Contractual Basis 

Below Tk.3,000 Nil Nil 
Above Tk.3,000 39 10 
Includes all types of benefits paid and provided both in cash and kind other than the re-imbursement of expenses 

incurred for the company's business. 
43.02 Claims 

(a) Claim against the company but not acknowledged as debts. 

(b) Claim by the company not acknowledged as receivable. 

136,015,055 

Nil 

43,865,082 

Nil 

43.03 Proposal of dividend 

The Board of Directors 130th Board meeting, agenda no. 4 held on 25 February 2013 recommended for the 
shareholders a stock dividend @ 6% on 54,247,599 shares. This will be considered for approval of the shareholders 
at the 16th Annual General Meeting to be held on 25 April 2013. 

43.04 Figures of the previous years have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to current year presentation. 

43.05 Approval of the Financial Statements 

These financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the company's board of 

directors on 25 February 2013 on its 130th Board Meeting. 

Abdul Matlub Ahmad 
Chairman 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

e a f a  Aminur Rashid 
Director 

Md. Mofiz ~ b o w d h u r y  
Managing Director & CEO 

Md. Akhtar Hossain 
SVP & CFO 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Fixed Assets Schedule 

As on 3 1  December 2012 

Depreciation 
Written D o w ~  

Particulars Addition Adj./dis~osal 
Balance as value as on during the during the 

on 31.12.2012 31.12.2012 
year year 

. . . 1 1  -- . an----- . . a  I 
LClllU I I I I I I I I L,IU4,LUV I L,LV*,LVU 

Office building 1 59,158,094 1 - 1 59,158,094 1 10% 1 5,915,810 1 5,324,228 1 - 1 11,240,038 1 47,918,056 

Furniture &fixture 4,426,171 133,000 4,559,171 10% 1,140,581 341,859 1,482,440 3,076,731 

Office decoration 3,651,820 215,000 3,866,820 10% 967,816 289,900 1,257,716 2,609,104 

Office equipment 4,617,081 248,730 4,865,811 15% 1,749,162 467,497 2,216,659 2,649,152 

Motor vehicles 14,556,489 - 2,060,000 12,496,489 20% 7,521,214 1,320,653 1,627,987 7,213,880 5,282,609 

Electrical installation 1.581.987 1.581.987 15% 582.715 149,891 732.606 849.381 

Computer 2,380,678 116,550 2,497,228 15% 1,265,007 184,833 1,449,840 1,047,388 

Telephone line & PABX system 427,623 427,623 15% 156,254 40,705 196,959 230,664 

Soffware 50,000 50,000 15% 7,500 6,375 13,875 36,125 

Total 93,013,143 713,280 2,060,000 91,666,423 19,306,059 8,125,941 1,627,987 25,804,013 65,862,410 

b. Revaluation 

7 

I Particulars 

I Cast 

Balance as on 
AdditionIReva Adj./disposa Balance as on 

hation during 
31.12.2012 01m01m2012 

reserve during the year 

I the year 

Written Down 

229,523,584 

313,888,244 - 313,888,244 22,952,358 20,657,123 
c 

Total(a+b) at 31 December 2On 406,901,387 713,280 2,060,000 405,554,667 42,258,417 28,783,064 1,627,987 69,413,494 336,141,173 
Total at 31 December 2011 404,377,781 2,523,606 406,901,387 10,033,425 32,224,992 42,258,417 364,642,970 

2 - 
Note: Depreciation on fixed assets has been charged at rates varying from 10% to 20% on diminishing balance method. 

Full year depreciation has been charged on addition on fixed Assets. 
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FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Investments I n  Shares and Bonds 

As At 31 December 2012 
Annexture-2 (a) 

Shares (unquoted) 
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Shahjibazar Power Company Ltd. 170,000 90.00 15,300,000 15,300,000 
15,300,000 - 

Grand Total: 60,220,619 14,536,963 



FAS Capital Management Limited 
Investments I n  Shares and Bonds 

As at 3 1  December-2012 

Shares: 
Annexure-2 (b) 

price per 
Price/Ta ka 

BOOK value Shares share /Taka 

I Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 1 100,000 1 22 1 2.190.000 1 2,710,686 1 

I Islamic finance and Investment Ltd. 1 102.408 1 23 1 2,314,421 1 1,024,080 1 

Paramount Insursnce Company Ltd. 

Fareast Islami Life Ins. Co. Ltd. 

39,000 

3,750 

R.N Spining Mills Ltd 

PHP 1st Mutual Fund 

Po~ular  1st Mutual Fund 

Generation Next Fashions Ltd. 

Keya Cosmetics Ltd. 110,000 1 31 1 3,366,000 1 4,683,099 1 

27 

106 

433,698 

200,000 

200,000 

2,400 1 34 1 82,560 1 88,440 

Grameen Mutual Fund-2 

IFIL Islami 1st Mutual Fund 

I Saiham Textile Mills Ltd 1 330.000 1 28 1 9.372.000 1 8,783,064 1 

1,033,500 

398,250 

34 

7 

7 

100,000 

200,000 

Saiham Cotton Mills Ltd ( Place) 

Saiham Cotton Mills Ltd 

1,206,963 

588,557 

I Lafarae Surma Cement Ltd. I 15.000 1 33 1 493.500 1 543,725 1 

14,789,102 

1,340,000 

1,440,000 

21 

6 

150,000 

50,000 

United Airways (BD) Ltd. 

Titas Gas T&D Company 

Unauoted I 

8,673,960 

1,696,691 

1,778,850 

2,100,000 

1,240,000 

37 

28 

20,000 

17,000 
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2,963,243 

1,809,000 

Shaji Bazar Power Co. Ltd. 

5,518,500 

1,415,000 

21 

69 

4,500,000 

1,859,164 

170,000 1 90 

420,000 

1,165,605 

Total 

409,035 

1,500,968 

15,300,000 15,300,000 

63,978,438 60,119,525 



FAS Finance & Investment Limited 
Financial Highlights 

As at 31 December 2012 

Amount in Taka 
Particulars 

31-Dec-12 31-Dec-11 Chanae in 010 

1 Paid up capital 542,475,990 516,643,800 5.00 

1 4 l ~ o t a l  assets 1 2.975.741.216 1 2.621.180.633 1 13.53 1 

2 

3 

Total capital 

Capital surplus/deficit 

5 

6 

7 I ~ o t a l  contingent liabilities and commitments 

882,769,514 

(117,230,487) 

Total deposits 

Total loans, advances and leases 

22,500,000 1 1 22,500,000 

8 

9 

10 

11 

843,138,807 

343,138,807 

382,612,797 

2,185,712,131 

Credit deposit ratio 

Percentaae of classified loans, advances and leases 

12 l~rovisions kept against classified loans 

15 l~nterest earning assets 1 2,357,279,980 1 2,042,596,006 1 15.41 

4.70 

(134.16) 

Profit after tax and provision 

Classified loans, advances and leases during the year 

40,295,524 1 66,354,480 1 (39.27) 

13 

14 

312,885,648 

1,759,917,761 

571.26% 

8.91% 

22.29 

24.19 

1,810,306 

194,778,519 

Provision surplus/deficit 

Cost of fund 

16 

17 

1 20 l~arn ina per share I 0.03 1 1.14 1 (97.3711 

562.48% 

9.28% 

18 

19 

1.56 

(3.971 

61,574,383 

163,381,549 

2,107,066 

18.19% 

Non-interest earning assets 

Return on investment (ROII 
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(97.06) 

19.22 

Return on asset (ROA) 

Incomes from investment 

21 

22 

6,605,130 

17.18% 

618,461,236 

0.08% 

(68.10) 

5.88 

0.06% 

(22,110,344) 

Net income per share 

Price earnina ration (Times) 

578,584,627 

3.16% 

6.89 

(97.471 

2.23% 

69,778,030 

0.03 

821.07 

(97.31) 

(131.69) 

1.14 

50.66 

(97.37) 

1,520.81 



AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

OF 
FAS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of FAS Capital Management Limited which 
comprise Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012 and Profit and Loss Account, Statement of Changes in 
Equity, Cash Flows Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and explanatory notes thereto. 

Management's responsibility for the financial statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the 
Financial Institution Act 1993, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and 
regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of these financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors' responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. I n  making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

Except for the effect on financial statements of the matters discussed in 5.01 in our opinion, the 
financial statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), 
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as on 31  December 2012 and the results 
of its Statement of Comprehensive Income and its Cash Flows for the year then ended and comply with 
the Financial Institutions Act 1993, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the 
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and 
regulations. 

We also report that: 

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof; 

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appeared from our examination of those books ; 

c) the Company's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account together with the annexed notes thereto 
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) the Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in Bangladesh; 

e) the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purposes of the Company's business; 

f) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory; 

g) except for matter disclosed in note 5.01, adequate provision has been made on outstanding margin 
loan and 

h) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated 
in the financial statement. 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 Chartered Accountants 
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS 
Current Assets : 
Cash: 
I n  hand 
Balance with bank(s) 

Cash at Bank 
I n  Bangladesh 
Outside Bangladesh 

Investment 
Investment in shares 
Others 

Loansandadvances 
Margin Loan to Client 
Others assets 
Total Current Assets : 
Fixed Assets (Annexure- 
Total Assets 

FAS Capital Management Limited 
Balance Sheet 

As at 31 December 2012 

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 
Liabilities 

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 8.00 1,092,352,952 976,822,498 
Current Liabilities 
Provision for Expenses 
Provision for Income Tax 
Sundry Creditors 
Others liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital/Shareholdersl Equity 
Paid-up Capital 
Retained earnings 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 
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I Notes 

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Contingent Liabilities 
Acceptances and endorsements 
Letters of Guarantee 
Irrevocable Letters of credit 
Bills for Collection 
Other contingent Liabilities 

Amount in Taka 

Others commitments 
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transaction 
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities 
Undrawn formal stanby facilities,Credit lines and other commitments 

Total 

Other Memorandum Items 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Md. Maniruzzaman Akan 
SAVP 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

Annual Report 

JL Abdul H lim 
Director 

Nasim Ali Khan 
CEO 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

hkzzf 
Chartered Accountants 



FAS Capital Management Limited 
Profit and Loss Account 

For the year ended 3 1  December 2012 

OPERATING INCOME 
Interest Income 
Less: Interest paid on deposit and borrowings, etc. 
Net Interest income 

Investment income 
Commission, exchange and brokerage 
Other operating income 

Total operating income (a) 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salary and allowances 
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 
Legal expenses 
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 
Printing,Stationery & Advertisement 
Auditor's fees 
Depreciation and repairs of Fl's assets 
Other expenses 
Total operating expenses (b) 
Profit before provision (c=a-b) 
Provision for diminution in value of investments (note-12.01) 
Provision on Margin Loan (note-12.02) 

Other Provision 
Total provision (d) 
Profit before taxation(c-d) 
Provision for taxation 
Current tax 
Deferred tax 

Net profit after taxation 

Earning per share(EPS) 

Amount in Taka 
31-Dec-12 I 31-Dec-11 

Md. Maniruzzaman Akan 
SAVP 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

Abdul halim 
Director 

Nasim Ali Khan 
CEO 

As per our separate report of evendate annexed. 

Chartered Accountants 
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FAS Capital Management Limited 
Cash Flows Statement 

For the year ended 31  December 2012 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Interest receipts 
Interest payments 
Investment Income 
Commission, exchange and brokerage 
Payments to employees 
Other operating income 

Amount in  Taka 
31-Dec-12 I 31-Dec-11 

Payment for other operating activities (5,160,259) 1 (7,224,756) 1 
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities 36,083,025 (1,746,256) 
Increase/Decrease in operating assets and liabilities 
Margin loan to client (162,647,879) 1 (9,282,800) 1 
Other Assets (Receivable) 
Others Assets(Staff loan) 
Deposit from customers 
Browing From other Bank & Financial Institute 
Liabilities for Expenses 
Other liabilities (Bills Payable) 

Net cash from/ (used in) operating activities (a) 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchase/Sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. 
Purchase/Sale of property, plant and equipment 
Net cash used in  investing activities (b) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from issue of ordinary share 
Net cash flow from financing activities (c ) - - 
Net increase/(decrease) in  cash (a+b+c) (2,934,369) (108,275,049) 
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the Year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes. 

Md. Maniruzzaman Akan 
SAVP 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

Director 
Nasim Ali Khan 

CEO 

As per our separate report of even date annexed. 

Chartered Accountants 

- 
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FAS Capital Management Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity 

For the year ended 31 December 2012 

Particulars Share 
w t a l  - 

Opening Balance as on 01.01.2012 1 100,000,000 
Share Issued During the year 
Share Premium received During the year 
Capital Gain During the year 
Net Profit after Tax 
Income Tax Provision on Capital Gain 
Proposed Stock Dividend 
Balance as on 3 1  December 2012 100,000,000 

Md. Maniruzzaman Akan 
SAVP 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

Share Proposed 
g i v i d e a  

& Abdul H lim 
Director 

Amount in Ta 
Retained Total 

Earninn- 

(52,912,704) 47,08/,296 

20,993,558 20,993,558 

(31,919, 146) 68,080, 854 

Nasim Ali Khan 
CEO 

As per our separte report of even date annexed. 

G--l/---e 
M. J. ABEDIN & CO 

Chartered Accountants 



FAS Capital Management Limited 
Notes to  the Financial Statements 

For the year ended 31  December, 2012 

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Material Information : 

Legal Form of the enterprise : 

FAS Capital Management Limited is subsidiary company of FAS Finance and Investment Ltd, 
Incorporated in Bangladesh on 13th October 2010 as a Private Limited Company under the 
Companies Act, 1994 

FAS Finance and Investment Limited started its activity as a Merchant Bank in 1997 The 
Company (subsidiary) was incorporated as per instruction of BSEC (letter No. SEC/Reg/MD- 
Policy/Part-VI/2008/286 Dated 26 July 2010) to FAS Capital Management Ltd. to form a 
separate subsidiary Company for Merchant Banking alone within 30th September, 2010. 
Accordingly the the management formed a separate subsidiary-Merchant Banking company 
named as FAS Capital Management Ltd. and applied on 26.0910 to SEC in order to transfer 
the Merchant Banking licence in favor of the newly formed subsidiary company. 
Simultaneously the management of the FAS Finance & Investment Ltd. transferred the entire 
investor's portfolio amounting Tk. 97.20 crore to FAS Capital Management Itd. Since then the 
FAS Capital Management Ltd. has been working as a full pledged subsidiary company with 
capital of Tk.lO.OO crore but with an investment liability of Tk.97.20 Crore. 

It may be mentioned here that FCML has received the merchant Banking licence from SEC in 
its own name on 16.5.2012 

Nature of Business Activities : 

The main objectives of the Company for which it was established are to carry out the 
business of full-fledged merchant banking activities like issue management, portfolio 
management, underwriting, corporate advisory services, etc. 

Basis of Preparation 

1.03.1 Statement of compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards (BFRS), The Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 
and other applicable laws in Bangladesh. 
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Basis of presentation of financial Statements 

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost 
convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Wherever 
appropriate, such principles are in succeeding notes: 

(i) Balance Sheet 

(ii) Profit and Loss Account 

(iii) Cass Flows Statement 

(iv) Statement of Changes in Equity 

(v) Notes to the Financial Statements 

Reporting period 
The financial period of the Company under audit covers twelve (12) months from 01  January 
2012 to 31  December 2012. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods. 

Property, plant and equipment 

Recognition and measurement 
Items of property, plant and equipment (PPE) are initially measured at cost. After initial 
recognition, an item of PPE is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses. 

1.04.1.2 Depreciation 
Depreciation is charged on fixed assets from the fallowing year of acquisition following 
reducing balance method at rates varying from 10% to 20% depending on the nature of 
assets 

Rates of depreciation applied are shown below : 

SL. No. I Category of assets I Rate of depreciation 1 
1 

2 

Office equipment 

3 

4 

I s  I software I 15% I 

Computer and Accessories 

Furniture and fixtures 

I Telephone line & PABX system I 15% I 

15% 

10% 

Motor vehicles 

Office Decoration 
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Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank balances, which were held and 
available for use of the Company without any restriction. 

Statement of cash flows 
Statement of cash flows that has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh 
Accounting Standard-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" under direct method. 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
Statement of Changes in Equity is prepared principally in accordance with BAS-1 
"Presentation of Financial Statements" 

Investment 
Investment is carried in Financial Statement at cost. Provision for diminution in value of 
investment is provided in the financial statements on those securities whose market price is 
below the cost of investment by netting off with those securities whose market value is more 
than cost. 

Receivables 
Receivables are recognized when there is a contractual right to receive cash or another 
financial asset from another entity. 

Borrowing funds 
Borrowing funds include borrowings from FAS Finance and Investment Ltd. Which is stated in 
the statement of financial position at amounts payable. 

Provision for current taxation 
Provision for current income tax has been made @ 37.5O0/0 as prescribed in the Finance Act, 
2012 of the accounting profit made by the Company after considering some of the add backs 
to income and disallowances of expenditure as per income tax laws in compliance with BAS- 
12 "Income Taxes" Returns were submitted but assessment orders have not yet been 
received for 201 1-2012. 

Provision for Deferred Taxation 
Deferred tax liabilities are amount of income taxes payable future periods in respect of 
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes 
recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences 
arising between the carrying values of asset, liabilities, income and expenditure and their 
respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the date of statement of financial 
position. The impact on the account of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has 
also been recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as per BAS-12 "Income 
Taxes" 
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1.04.10 Employees benefits 
There were two benefit schemes for FCML employees, provident fund and gratuity fund. Both 
of these benefit plans maintained by FAS Finance and investment Ltd. in compliance with 
BAS-19 "employees Benefits" 

1.04.11 Provision for liabilities 
A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company has a 
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow 
of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in accordance with the BAS-37 
" Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" 

Share capital 

1.05.1 Authorized Share capital 
Authorized Capital is the maximum amount of Share capital that the Company is authorized 
by its Memorandum and Article of Association to issue to shareholders. 

1.05.2 Paid up Capital 
Paid up Capital represents total amount of shareholders' capital that has been paid in fully by 
the ordinary shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as 
declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders meeting. 

Revenue Recognition 

1.061 Interest income 
I n  terms of the provisions of BAS-18 "Revenue", interest income is recognised on a accrual 
basis. 

1.06.2 Investment income 
interest income on investments is recognized on an accrual basis. Capital gains on 
investments in shares are also included in investment income. Capital gains are recognised 
when these are realised. 

1.06.3 Fees and commission income 
Fees and commission income arising on services provided by the Company are recognised on 
and accrual basis. 

1.06.4 Dividend income on shares 
Dividend on shares is recognised during the period in which it is declared and ascertained i. 
e., established as the right or shareholders. 
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Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share : 
Basic earnings per share have been calculated in accordance with BAS-33 "Earnings per 
Share" which have been shown on the face of profit and loss account. This has been 
calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding 
during the year. 

Directors' responsibility about financial statement 
The board of directors of the company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of 
these financial statements. 

Related party disclosure (BAS-24) 
The Company transacts with related parties. Parties are considered to be related if one party 
has the ability to control the other or exercise significant influence in making the financial 
and operating decisions. 

Events after the Reporting period 
As per BAS-10 "Events after the Reporting period" Events after the Reporting Period are 
those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period 
and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. Two types of events can 
be identified. 

(a) Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period 
(adjusting events after the reporting period); and 

(b) Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (no adjusting 
events after the reporting period). 

There were no materials events have occurred after the reporting period which could affect 
the values stated in the financial statements. 

General 

a these financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Company's functional 
currency. Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded of to the 
nearest Taka. 

b Figures of previous year have been rearranged whenever necessary to conform to current 
year presentation. 
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2.00 Cash in hand : 

Cash in Hand 
Total 

3.00 Cash at Bank : 

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch 
Jamuna Bank Ltd. Mohakhali Branch 
Mercantile Bank Ltd. Mohakhali Branch 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch 
Prime Bank Ltd. Mohakhali Branch 
Prime Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch 
Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Bc 
Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Bc 
Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Br: 
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch 
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch 
The City Bank Ltd. Narsingdi (Br.) 
Woori Bank Ltd.-Gulshan Br. 
Total 

4.00 Investment in shares 

Quoted: 

Bank: 
Bank Asia Ltd. 

Jamuna Bank Ltd. 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 
Social Islami Bank Ltd. 
Southeast Bank Ltd. 
The City Bank Ltd. 
United Commercial Bank Ltd. 

Insurance: 

Paramount Insurance Company Ltd. 
City General Insurance Co. Ltd. 
Continental Insurance Ltd. 
Eastern Insurnce co.. Ltd. 
Fareast Islami Life Ins. Co. Ltd. 

Finance 

Islamic Finance & Investment Ltd. 

Spinning Mills: 

Sonargaon Textile Mills Ltd 
R.N Spinning Mills Ltd. 

Account No. 

STD-116.120.1505 25,560 497,949 
ST[)-0320000467 243,528 
SND-01131310000042 362,865 
STD- 0022-03200007930 3,240 82,229 
ST[)-11031050015284 3,225 9,604 
STD-11831060023968 2,610 113,521 
SND-02-1111079-01 313,560 259,127 
STD- 02-5547253-02 4,771 
CD- 01-5547253-02 410,835 
!3D-3101221156001 8,578 413,208 
STD-310191238001 603,410 
STD-310109238002 289,321 
NDA-923000208 6,704 9,820 

363,477 3,300,188 
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Amount in Taka 

Others 

PHP 1st Mutual Fund 
Popular 1st Mutual Fund 
Generation Next Fashions Ltd. 
Grameen Mutual Fund-2 
IFlL lslami 1st Mutual Fund 
Keya Cosmetics Ltd. 
Lafarge Surma Ltd. 
Saiham Cotton Mills Ltd. 
Saiham Textile Mills Ltd. 
United Airways (BD) Ltd. 
Titas Gas T&D Company 

Unquoted: 
Shaji Bazar Power Co. Ltd. 

Total investment in share 
(A schedule of investment in shares is given- annexure-2 (b)) 

5.00 Margin Loan to Client : 

Total 

5.01 During the financial year ended 2012, due to unusual 1 unexpected fall in the share market, the market 
value of securities fell below the receivable amount by Tk. 408,788,824 against which the company 

made provision for Tk. 71,641,066 which is equivalent to 6.13% of the outstanding loan amount. 

6.00 Others Assets : 
Accounts Receivable 
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 
Receivable Underwriting Commission 
Deferred Tax Assets 
Advance Income Tax (AIT) 
Loan to staff 

6.01 Accounts Receivable : 
Brokerage House 
Receivable Work Station Rent 
Receivable-FAS Finance & Investment Ltd. 
Total 

6.01 .O1 Brokerage House : 

Far East Shares & Securities Ltd. 
International Securities Co. Ltd. 
Eminent Securities Ltd. 
Khwaja Equity Ltd. 
Khwaja Equity Ltd.FCML 
Royal Capital Itd. 
Stock And Security Linkway Ltd.(P-Investors) 
Stock And Security Linkway Ltd.(P-Own) 
Sylnet Securities Ltd. 
Stock & Bond 
Total 
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6.02 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments : Amount in Taka 
. . 

Advance 
Security Deposit 
Total 

6.02.01 Advance : 

Advance (Kazi Fazlur Rahman) 
Office Expenses(Head1Branch Office) 
BTCL 
Stock & Security Linkway Ltd. 
Advance (Khalilur Rahman Hamidi) 
Md. Milon Gazi 
Sk Golam Sarwar 
Driver Al-Amin 
Leads Corporation Ltd 
Total 

6.02.1.01 Office Expenses : 

Narsingdi (Branch Office) 
Chittagong (Branch Office) 
Sylhet (Branch Office) 
Total 

6.02.02 Security Deposit : 

Grameen Phone 
Office Rent 
CDBL-DP 
Total 

6.03.02.01 Office Rent : 

Dhaka (Head Office) 
Patuakhali (Proposed Branch) 
Total 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax has been calculated based on deductibleltaxable temporary difference arising due to diff 
erence in the carrying amount of the assets and its tax base in accordance with the provision of 
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 12 "Income Taxes". 

Deferred tax asset is arrived at as follows: 

Carrying amount at Tax base 
(Taxable)/deduc 

balance sheet ble temporary 
Particulars 

difference 
Taka Taka Taka 

Assets: 
Fixed assets net of depreciation as on 
December 31,2012 5,320,825 5,816,036 495,211 

l~eferred tax income accounted for during the year 395,667 1 

Employee gratuity as on December 31,2012 1 559,900 
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Amount in Taka 
Fixed Assets : 

Cost: 
Computer & Accessories 
Furniture & Fixture 
Motor Vehicle 
Office Decoration 
Office Equipment 
Software 
Telephone & PABX 
Total 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Computer & Accessories 
Furniture & Fixture 
Motor Vehicle 
Office Decoration 
Office Equipment 
Software 
Telephone & PABX 
Total 

Written down value at the end of the year (Annexure-I 

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents : 

Banks 8.01 26,208,442 
Financial institutions 
Total 

Banks 

Woori Bank 
State Bank of India 
Total 

Financial Institutions 

FAS Finance & Investment Ltd. 
Total 

Provision for Expenses : 

Electric Bill 
Generator Bill 
Suvastu Imam Square 
Office Rent (Head Office) 
Service Charges 
Telephone Bill 
Staff Bus Expenses 
Audit Fees 
CDBL Charges 
Salary & Allowances(Earn Leave) 
Total 

Provision for Income Tax : 

Opening Balance 
Add: Provision during the year 

Less: Adjustment during the year 
Total 
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11 .OO Sundry Creditors : 

Be Rich Ltd. 
Green Land Equities Ltd. 
Royal Capital Ltd. 
S.R. Capital Ltd. 
Payable to Broker (SF) 
Khwaja Equity services Ltd. 
Shah Mohamrnad Sagir & Co.Ltd 
Stock & Bond Ltd. 
Loan & Advance 
Total 

12.00 Others Liabilities : 

Provision against Share Investment 
Provision against Margin loan 
Gratuity Fund 
VAT Expenses 
Source Tax 
Total 

12.01 Provision for Share Investment: 

Opening Balance 
Add: Provision during the year 

Less: Adjustment during the year 
Total 

12.02 Provision against Margin loan: 

Opening Balance 
Add: Provision during the year 

Less: Adjustment during the year 
Total 

13.00 Share Capital : 

13.01 Authorised Capital : 

100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each 

13.02 Paid Up Capital : 

Paid Up Capital 
10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each 

13.03 Percentage of Shareholding 
2012(%) Taka 201 1 (%) Taka 

Sponsors 3 3,000,000 3 3,000,000 
Financial Institutions 97 97,000,000 97 97,000,000 

100 100,000,000 100 100,000,000 
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13.04 Name of directors,Sponsors Shareholders & their shareholding 

Number of Share Total Value YO 
100,000 1,000,000 1 
100,000 1,000,000 1 
100,000 1,000,000 1 

9,700,000 97,000,000 97 
10,000,000 100,000,000 100 

Mr. Abdul Matlub Ahmad 
Mr.Abdul Halim 
Mr.Sudir Chandra Sarker 
FAS Finance & lnvestment Ltd. 

14.00 Retained earnings : 

Opening balance 
Net profit after taxation 

Total 

Amount in Taka 
for the year 

15.00 lnterest lncome : 

lnterest on Margin Loan 
Bank lnterest 
lnterest on Staff Loan 
Total 

15.01 lnterest on Margin Loan : 

Total 

16.00 lnterest paid on deposit and borrowings, etc. : 

Bank 
Financial Institute 
Total 

17.00 lnvestment lncome : 

Profit on lnvestment in shares 
Dividend on Shares 
Total 

18.00 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage : 

Underwriting Commission 
Total 

19.00 Other Operating lncome : Taka Taka 

PortFolio Management Fees 
Documentation Fee 
Work Station Rent 
Cheque Dishonour Fee 
Other lncome 
Total 
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19.01 Portfolio Management Fees : 

Be Rich Ltd. 
Eminent Securities Ltd. 
Far East Shares & Securities Ltd. 
International Security Co. Ltd. 
Khwaja Equity Services Ltd. 
Royal Capital Ltd. 
Stock & Bond Ltd. 
Shah Moh. Sagir & Co. Ltd. 
S.R. Capital Ltd. 
Sylnet Securities Ltd. 
Stock And Security Linkway Ltd. 
FAS Finannce 
Total 

20.00 Salary and Allowances : 

Salary and allowances 

Provident Fund 
Festival Bonus 
Gratuity 
Total 

20.01 Salary & Allowances : 

Dhaka (Head Office) 
Chittagong (Branch Office) 
Narsingdi (Branch Office) 
Syl het(Brance Office) 
Total 

20.02 Provident Fund : 

Dhaka (Head Office) 
Chittagong (Branch Office) 
Narsingdi (Branch Office) 
Sylhet (Branch Office) 
Total 

20.03 Festival Bonus 

Dhaka (Head Office) 
Chittagong (Branch Office) 
Narsingdi (Branch Office) 
Sylhet(Branch Office) 
Total 

I Amount in Taka 
for the year 

31 -Dec-I 2 1 31 -Dec-I 1 
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Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, etc : 

Office Rent 
Electric Bill 
Generator Bill 
Insurance Premium 
Total 

Legal Expenses : 

Professional Fees 
Others 
Total 

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication : 

Postage & Courier 
Internet Bill 
Telephone & Mobile Bill 
Total 

Printing, Stationery 8 Advertisement 

Dhaka (Head Office) 
Narsingdi (Branch Office) 
Chittagong (Branch Office) 
Sylhet (Branch Office) 
Total 

Depreciation on Fixed Assets : 

Computer & Accessories 
Furniture & Fixture 
Motor Vehicle 
Office Decoration 
Office Equipment 
Software 
Telephone & PABX 
Total 

Repairs 

Software Maintenance 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Repair & Maintenance 
Total 

Other Expenses : 

Server Rental 
Service Charge 
Register Fees 
Fuel & Lubricants 
TA&DA 
Spare & Accessories 

I Amount in Taka 
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Amount in Taka 

Business Promotion 
CDBL Charge 
Bank Charges & Commission 
Entertainmnet 
Office Maintenance 
Newspaper & Periodicals 
Fees & Subscription 
Garage Rent 
Staff Fooding 
Staff Walfare 
Tour & Travels 
Training & development 
VAT Expense 
Corporate social Responsibility 
Cookeries 
WASA Bill 
Stamp & Notary 
Renewal Fees 
Miscelleneous expenses 
Loss On disposal of fixed assets 
Earn leave expenses 
Total 

26.01 Entertainmnet : 

Dhaka (Head Office) 
Narsingdi (Branch Office) 
Chittagong (Branch Office) 
Sylhet (Branch Office) 
Total 

26.02 Office Maintenance: 

Dhaka (Head Office) 
Chittagong (Branch Office) 
Sylhet (Branch Office) 
Total 

26.03 Loss On disposal of fixed assets 

Office Equipment: 
Orginal Cost 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Sales 
Loss 
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27.00Related Party Discloser 

a. Particulars of directors and their interest in different entities: 

Name of Directors 

Abdul Matlub Ahmed 

Abdul Halim 
Sudir Chandra Sarker 

Name of f irm /companies in which interested 
Status in 
FASCML 

as proprietor, partner, Director, Managing 
Agent, Guarantor, Employee etc. 

I 

FAS Finance & Investment Ltd. 
Nita Company Limited 
Nitol Motors Limited 
Nalita &Company Limited 
Niloy Motors Limited 

b. Related Party Transaction 

The company Carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business. The nature of transactions and their 
values are shown below: 

Nature of S'L 
Name of Related Party Transactions 

Balance as on 01.01.2012 Addition Adjustment 
Balance as On 
31.12.2012 

No. Taka Taka Taka Taka - 
FAS Finance & Paid up 97,000,000 97,000,000 

Investment Limited Capital 
FAS Finance & 

, 2 Investment Limited 976,822,498 191,539,531 102,217,519 1,066,144,510 
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Basic earning per share (EPS) discloser under BAS-33 

Net Profit for the year 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 
Basic earning per share (EPS) 

Other Memorandum Items: 

Customer's Stock of Securities 

Md. Maniruzzaman Akan 
SAVP 

Dated, Dhaka 
25 February 2013 

A dul Hali & 

Amount in Taka 
I for the vear I 

Nasim Ali Khan 

d 
CEO 
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FAS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED 
Fixed Assets Schedule 

As on 31  December 2012 

Cost Depreciation Written 

Balance as Addition Adjustment1 Balance as Rate Balance as Addition Adjustment / Balance as Down Value 
Paticulars 

on during the disposal on on during the disposal on as on 

1 01.01.2012 1 vear I during the vear 1 31.12.2012 1 1 01.01.2012 1 vear I durina the vear 1 31.12.2012 1 31.12.2012 

Computer & 
Accessories 

1 842,707 1 146,700l 

IFurniture & Fixture 1 1,424,929 1 135,000 1 

ITelephone B PABX 1 157,795 1 16,130 1 

Motor Vehicle 

OfFice Decoration 

OfFice Equipment 

I Total 131 Dec 2011) 1 5.481.398 1 1.530.0491 1 7.011.447 1 1 202.569 1 979.224 1 - 1 1.181.793 1 5.829.654 1 

1,429,000 

816,466 

1,393,800 59,740 48,500 

1,429,000 

816,466 

1,405,040 

20 

10 

15 

342,960 

95,989 

237,734 

217,208 

72,048 

175,096 7,275 

560,168 

168,037 

405,555 

868,832 

648,429 

999,485 



FAS Capital Management Limited 
Investments I n  Shares and Bonds 

As at 3 1  December-2012 

Shares: 
Annexure-2 (b) 

Particulars Number of 
shares 

I I 

Ouoted 

Market 
price per 

share 
/Taka 

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 

Paramount Insursnce Company Ltd. 

Fareast Islami Life Ins. Co. Ltd. 

Islamic finance and Investment Ltd. 
R.N Spining Mills Ltd 

PHP 1st Mutual Fund 
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Unquoted - - 

100,000 

39,000 

3,750 

102,408 

433,698 
200.000 

Shaji Bazar Power Co. Ltd. 

22 

27 

106 

23 

34 
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2,710,686 
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8,673,960 

1,696,691 

15,300,000 
63,978,438 60,119,525 
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FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED 
Suvastu lmam Sauare (4th floor) 
65, Gulshan ~ v e n l e ,  ~haka-1212 

IMle ................................................................................................................................................... 
of ................................................................................................................................................... 
being a member of FAS FINANCE & INVESTENT LIMITED do hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Mis. ............................ 
................................................................................................................ or (failing him1 her) of ------------- 
.......................................................................... as mylour proxy to attend and vote for melas and on mylour 

behalf at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on Thursday, April 25, 2013 at 10.30 am at 

hotel Abakash Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation, Mohakhali, Dhaka. 

Revenue 
Stamp of 
Tk 101- 

Signature of proxy ................................ 

Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote in hislher 
stead. The Proxy Form, duly stamped, must be deposited at the Registered Office (Suvastu lmam Square, 4th floor, 
65, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212) of the Company not letter than 48 hours before the time fixed for the 
meeting. 

FAS FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED 
Suvastu lmam Square (4th floor) 
65, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

I hereby record my attendance at the 16th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company being held on Thursday, 
April 25,2013 at 10.30 am at hotel Abakash Bangladesh Parjatan Corporation, Mohakhali, Dhaka. 

NameofMember 1 Proxy.. .......................................................................................................................................... 

Folio I BO ID No. .................................................................................................................................................... 

Signature.. ........................................................................... Dated ........................................................................... 

N. B. Shareholders attending the meeting in person or Proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and 
deposit the same at the entrance of the meeting hall. 




